MANITOBA BROWN BOOK

COMMON TICKETABLE PROVINCIAL OFFENCES

Version 1.0

May 2025

Table of Contents

COMMON TICKETABLE PROVINCIAL OFFENCES PREVIOUS AMENDMENTS PREFACE FINE CATEGORIES THE ANIMAL DISEASES ACT, A85	. 3 . 4 . 6 . 7 . 8 . 8 . 9
PREFACE FINE CATEGORIES	. 4 . 6 . 7 . 8 . 8
FINE CATEGORIES	. 6 . 7 . 8 . 8
	.7 .8 .8 .9
THE ANIMAL DISEASES ACT. A85	8 8 9
- ,	8 9
THE CROWN LANDS ACT, C340	9
PROVINCIAL SNOWMOBILE TRAIL REGULATION, MAN. REG. 217/94	
THE DANGEROUS GOODS HANDLING AND TRANSPORTATION ACT, D12	۵
ANHYDROUS AMMONIA HANDLING AND TRANSPORT REGULATION, MAN. REG. 236/89	9
DANGEROUS GOODS HANDLING AND TRANSPORTATION REGULATION, MAN. REG 55/2003	
THE DRIVERS AND VEHICLES ACT, D1041	15
DRIVER LICENSING REGULATION, MAN. REG. 47/20061	18
THE EMERGENCY MEASURES ACT, E80 2	21
THE ENVIRONMENT ACT, E1252	22
BURNING OF CROP RESIDUE AND NON-CROP HERBAGE REGULATION, MAN. REG 77/93	
LITTER REGULATION, MAN. REG. 92/88 R2	23
THE HIGHWAY TRAFFIC ACT, H602	24
CARGO SECUREMENT REGULATION, MAN. REG. 37/2005	31
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE TRIP INSPECTION REGULATION, MAN. REG. 95/20086	32
DRIVERS HOURS OF SERVICE REGULATION, MAN. REG. 72/2007	34
DRIVER'S LICENCE REGULATION, MAN. REG. 180/20007	71
HIGHWAY TRAFFIC (GENERAL) REGULATION, MAN. REG. 119/20147	73
PERIODIC MANDATORY VEHICLE INSPECTION REGULATION, MAN. REG. 76/947	74
SAFETY FITNESS CRITERIA AND CERTIFICATES REGULATION, MAN. REG. 93/2015	
VEHICLE EQUIPMENT, SAFETY AND INSPECTION REGULATION, MAN. REG. 31/2019	
VEHICLE WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS ON CLASSES OF HIGHWAYS REGULATION, MAN. REG. 155/2018	77
THE LIQUOR, GAMING AND CANNABIS CONTROL ACT, L153	€1

-

NON-POTABLE INTOXICATING SUBSTANCES, STOMACH BITTERS AND RUB ALCOHOL REGULATION, MAN. REG. 65/2014	
THE OFF-ROAD VEHICLES ACT, O31	
THE PUBLIC HEALTH ACT, P210	102
DWELLINGS AND BUILDINGS REGULATION, MAN. REG. 322/88 R	103
FOOD AND FOOD HANDLING ESTABLISHMENTS REGULATION, MAN. REG. 3	
SWIMMING POOLS AND OTHER WATER RECREATIONAL FACILITIES REGUL MAN. REG. 132/97	,
Authorized Abbreviated Description	117
THE SMOKING AND VAPOUR PRODUCTS CONTROL ACT, S150	125
SMOKING AND VAPOUR PRODUCTS CONTROL REGULATION, MAN. REG. 17	
THE TAX ADMINISTRATION AND MISCELLANEOUS TAXES ACT, T2	130
THE TRESPASS ACT, T156	135
THE TRESPASS ACT, T156 THE WATER PROTECTION ACT, W65	
	136
THE WATER PROTECTION ACT, W65	136 138
THE WATER PROTECTION ACT, W65 AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES REGULATION, MAN. REG. 173/2015	136 138 141
THE WATER PROTECTION ACT, W65 AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES REGULATION, MAN. REG. 173/2015 THE WATER RIGHTS ACT, W80	136 138 141 143
THE WATER PROTECTION ACT, W65	136 138 141 143 148 149
THE WATER PROTECTION ACT, W65 AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES REGULATION, MAN. REG. 173/2015 THE WATER RIGHTS ACT, W80 THE WILDFIRES ACT, W128 APPENDIX A - VEHICLE OVERWEIGHT PENALTIES	136 138 141 143 148 149
THE WATER PROTECTION ACT, W65	136 138 141 143 148 149 150
THE WATER PROTECTION ACT, W65	136 138 141 143 143 148 149 150 151
THE WATER PROTECTION ACT, W65 AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES REGULATION, MAN. REG. 173/2015 THE WATER RIGHTS ACT, W80 THE WILDFIRES ACT, W128 APPENDIX A - VEHICLE OVERWEIGHT PENALTIES PRE-CALCULATED TABLE APPENDIX B - TICKET GUIDELINES APPENDIX C - LEGAL WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS ENFORCEMENT GUIDE	136 138 141 143 143 148 149 150 151 156
THE WATER PROTECTION ACT, W65 AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES REGULATION, MAN. REG. 173/2015 THE WATER RIGHTS ACT, W80 THE WILDFIRES ACT, W128 APPENDIX A - VEHICLE OVERWEIGHT PENALTIES PRE-CALCULATED TABLE APPENDIX B - TICKET GUIDELINES APPENDIX C - LEGAL WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS ENFORCEMENT GUIDE APPENDIX D - CHILD CAR SEAT SAFETY CHECK	136 138 141 143 143 148 149 150 151 156 158

PREVIOUS AMENDMENTS

Current Revision: Version 1.0

Version Number	Amendments Made	Date Published
1.0	LGCCA – Residential cultivation of Cannabis	May 2025

Amended sections are highlighted in yellow.

PREFACE

The *Preset Fines and Offence Descriptions Regulation* authorizes abbreviated wording and the fine payable for offences issued on a ticket.

Schedule A to the *Preset Fines and Offence Descriptions Regulation* sets out the authorized abbreviated wording and the Fine Payable coding for numerous provincial statute and regulatory offences.

An electronic version of the complete *Preset Fines and Offence Descriptions Regulation* under *The Provincial Offences Act* is available to the public, all enforcement agencies, and court centres on the Manitoba Government website:

Link to the Preset Fines and Offences Regulation

An electronic version of the Brown Book is available on the Manitoba Justice website:

Link to the Manitoba Brown Book

The most recent amendments in the Brown Book will be highlighted yellow. When printed using grey scale, the highlights will appear as light gray.

For federal offences under the *Contraventions Act*, please refer to the *Contraventions Act* regulations – these are located on the federal government website:

Link to the Contraventions Regulations

NOTE: All tickets must contain a preset fine amount. If an offence does not have a preset fine amount, the enforcement officer must proceed by Information.

BROWN BOOK CONTAINS "COMMON" OFFENCES ONLY

The Brown Book is a **partial reprint** of the *Preset Fines and Offence Descriptions Regulation*, containing offences <u>commonly</u> issued by a variety of enforcement agencies for easy reference purposes. If you would like to request that offences under specific

The Brown Book – v.1.0

Act(s) and/or Regulation(s) be added to the Brown Book, please contact CourtForms@gov.mb.ca.

BROWN BOOK IS AN ADMINISTRATIVE TOOL

The Brown Book is a tool to be used by enforcement officers for easy reference purposes. If there is a discrepancy between the Brown Book and a statute, regulation or legislated rule, the statute, regulation or legislated rule prevails.

REFERENCE NOTES

CHOICE OF WORD OR PHRASE IN DESCRIPTION OF OFFENCE

A "bullet" (i.e. " \bullet ") is used in the abbreviated wordings of the Brown Book to identify when there is a choice as to which word or phrase the enforcement officer will use when describing the offence.

OFFENCES NOT LISTED IN THE BROWN BOOK OR THE PRESET FINES AND OFFENCE DESCRIPTIONS REGULATION

For provincial statute or regulatory offences not covered in either the Brown Book or the *Preset Fines and Offence Descriptions Regulation*, enforcement officers must lay the charge on an Information and have the defendant make a court appearance.

"Corp", "Deal", OR "Ind" DEFINITION

In some cases, the appropriate set fine depends on whether the defendant is a <u>Corp</u>oration, <u>Deal</u>er, or <u>Ind</u>ividual. These situations are identified by a "Corp" for corporation, a "Deal" for dealer, or an "Ind" for individual, in front of the fine category.

FINE CATEGORIES

Each offence is assigned a letter (A to J) to indicate the fine category.

Each fine category equals a specific amount (see chart below) that the enforcement officer can enter as the "Fine Payable" on the Ticket. The Fine Payable for each category includes the preset fine, court costs, and applicable surcharges.

FINE CATEGORY	FINE PAYABLE
A	\$ 113.00
В	\$ 143.00
С	\$ 174.00
D	\$ 203.00
E	\$ 237.00
F	\$ 298.00
G	\$ 486.00
Н	\$ 672.00
I	\$ 1,296.00
J	\$ 2,542.00
K	\$ 5,000.00

* SOME SPECIFIC CALCULATIONS MAY BE REQUIRED

For some offences there may be specific instructions for calculating the Fine Payable. Calculate as instructed and enter total in Fine Payable area on the ticket.

THE ANIMAL DISEASES ACT, A85

Act/Sec.	Authorized Abbreviated Description	Fine Category
13.2(1)	Interference with vehicle transporting a	G
13.2(2)	commercial animal Interference with commercial animal in transport	G

THE CROWN LANDS ACT, C340

PROVINCIAL SNOWMOBILE TRAIL REGULATION, MAN. REG. 217/94

2(3) •Damage a sign F	
 Destroy a sign 	
 Deface a sign 	
•Remove a sign	
posted erected	
under this regulation	
3(1) Operate a snowmobile on a designated provincial	
snowmobile trail	
(a) without a valid and subsisting permit G	
(b) without permit affixed to	
(i) registration plate, for an annual permit E	
(ii) windshield, for a seven day permit C	

THE DANGEROUS GOODS HANDLING AND TRANSPORTATION ACT, D12

ANHYDROUS AMMONIA HANDLING AND TRANSPORT REGULATION, MAN. REG. 236/89

Act/Sec. 2(1)	Authorized Abbreviated Description Handle anhydrous ammonia without being a trained person 	Fine Category F
2(2)	 under supervision of a trained person Offer anhydrous ammonia to a person other than a trained person for transport 	Н
2(3)	As an employer, • authorize • permit a person other than a trained person to handle anhydrous ammonia	Н
3	Sell anhydrous ammonia in a business without keeping records	F
4(7)	 As an employer As a trained person fail to produce certificate of trained person on request of a peace officer an environment officer 	F
5(1) (a) (b) (c)	Operate a facility without a contingency plan for emergency emergency equipment available in working order ensuring employees are familiar with • emergency contingency plan • emergency equipment	Н
6(1)	Operate a facility without equipment requirements	Н
	GOODS HANDLING AND	

6(2)	OwnOperatea transport tank without equipment requirements	Н
6(3)	 Own Operate an applicator tank a nurse tank without equipment requirements 	Н
7	 Load Unload anhydrous ammonia contrary to required procedures 	F
8	 As an owner As an operator of a facility, fail to ensure local fire department is notified of required information 	F
9	Operate a vehicle on which a transport tank is mounted without a • label •placard	Η
10	As a person having management or control of a loaded or partially loaded • nurse tank, • applicator tank, park the tank contrary to prescribed procedures	J

-		_

Н

- As a person having management or control of • an applicator tank • a nurse tank not registered for operation on public highway, tow tank vehicle on public highway without ensuring
- (a) adequate attachment to towing vehicle
- (b) curb vehicle weight of towing vehicle is 1,500 kg or more
- (c) "slow moving sign" mounted at rear of tank vehicle
- (d) adequate placarding
- (e) tank vehicle is towed at speed of 40 km/h or less
- (f) tank vehicle is equipped with required lamps when towed in non-daylight hours
- (g) towing vehicle is equipped with required
 - hazard lamps beacons
- (h) towing vehicle tows only one tank vehicle
- 12

11

- As the owner of
- As the operator of
 - an applicator tank,
 - a nurse tank,
- (a) fail to ensure that the
 - tank is properly labelled
- (b) owner of the tank is identified on the tank

DANGEROUS GOODS HANDLING AND TRANSPORTATION REGULATION, MAN. REG. 55/2003

Act/Sec. 1.5 (1)	Authorized Abbreviated Description Transport dangerous goods that are forbidden under Schedule 1 or 3	Fine Category G
1.6	Transport dangerous goods in excess of quantity limits set out in column 9 of Schedule 1	G
1.7 (b)	Transport dangerous goods not accompanied by all applicable prescribed documents	G
1.8 (a)	Transport explosive dangerous goods that are in direct contact with a large means of containment	H H
(b)	that are radioactive	Н
2.2(1)	As a consignor, allow a carrier to take dangerous goods without determining their classification	Н
3.2(4)	As a carrier transporting or possessing dangerous goods, fail to keep shipping document in a specified location	Н
4.1	Transport dangerous goods without displaying proper dangerous goods safety marks	I
4.2	Display misleading safety mark	Н
5.1.1(1)	Transport dangerous goods in a means of containment that is not permitted	Н

5.1.1(2)	Transport dangerous goods in a standardized means of containment that is not in standard	Н
5.1.1(3)	 Transport dangerous goods in a means of containment that is not filled closed secured maintained in such a manner as to prevent dangerous accidental releases 	Н
5.4	Load or secure dangerous goods in a means of containment in a manner that could allow damage leading to an accidental release	Н
5.4	Secure a means of containment on a means of transport in a manner that could allow damage leading to an accidental release	Н
5.5(1)	Fill a means of containment with dangerous goods in excess of a limit in an applicable safety standard or requirement	Н
5.5(2) (a) (b)	When a safety standard or requirement does not apply, fill a means of containment with dangerous goods in excess of the manufacturer's established maximum limit the proper level to allow for liquid expansion	Н
5.7	Transport incompatible explosives in same means of transport	Н
5.10	Transport Class 2 dangerous goods in an improper means of containment	Н
The Brown Book – V THE DANGEROUS	GOODS HANDLING AND	

6.1(1) (a) (b)		G
6.1(2) (a) (b)	certificate	G
6.8	Fail to produce a training certificate to an inspector immediately upon request	С
8.1	Fail to make an immediate report to the required persons of an accidental release	Н

Page 14

THE DRIVERS AND VEHICLES ACT, D104

Act/Sec. 13	Authorized Abbreviated Description Fail to notify the registrar of • change of name • change of address for driver's licence within 15 days of change	Fine Category B
55(1)	Fail to produce bill of sale	А
58	 Fail to notify registrar of change of name change of address for vehicle registration within 15 days of change 	В
61(1)	Obscured number plate on a motor vehicle or other vehicle (other than an off-road vehicle)	А
62(1)	Display number plate or device having appearance of number plate required	А
64(2)	Attach dealer's number plate to vehicle, other than as permitted	F
64(3)	Attach dealer's number plate to salvageable motor vehicle, other than as permitted	F
64(4)	Attach dealer's number plate to vehicle used for compensation	F
64(5)	Drive or tow vehicle with dealer's number plate attached, other than as permitted	F
65(2)	Attach repairer's number plate to vehicle, other than as permitted	F
65(3)	Attach repairer's number plate to salvageable motor vehicle, other than as permitted	F

65(4)	Attach repairer's number plate to vehicle used for compensation	F
65(5)	Drive or tow vehicle with repairer's number plate attached, other than as permitted	F
67(3)	Operate an irreparable motor vehicle on a highway	G
67(4)	Operate a salvageable motor vehicle on a highway, other than as permitted	G
82	 Fail to notify registrar of change of name • change of address for off-road vehicle registration within 15 days of change 	A
85(1)	Obscured plates on an off-road vehicle	Α
95(1)	Operate or carry on a driver training school without a valid permit	Ι
95(3)(a)	 For hire or remuneration, or the hope or expectation of remuneration, instruct a person in driving a motor vehicle of a particular class hold oneself out as a driving instructor for a class of motor vehicle without holding a valid driving instructor's permit for the class 	I

95(3)(b)	 As the employee of a permitted driver training school or of a driver training school permit holder, instruct a person in driving a motor vehicle of a particular class hold oneself out as a driving instructor for a class of motor vehicle without holding a valid driving instructor's permit for the class 	I
96(1)	Carry on business as a dealer without a permit	J
96(2)	Carry on business as a salesperson without a permit	Е
96(3)	As a dealer, allow a salesperson to act without a permit	Е
97	Carry on business as a recycler without a permit	Е
141.1(2)(a)	Issue or purport to issue an inspection certificate without being a qualified mechanic	Η
141.1(2)(b)	Issue an inspection certificate thatis false or misleadingfails to disclose a material fact	Н
141.1(2)(c)	Submit to the registrar an inspection certificate not issued by a qualified mechanic	Η
141.1(2)(d)	Submit to the registrar an inspection certificate that • is false or misleading • fails to disclose a material fact	Η

DRIVER LICENSING REGULATION, MAN. REG. 47/2006

Act/Sec. 11(2)(a)	Authorized Abbreviated Description As the driver of an air brake equipped vehicle, drive it without an air brake licence endorsement	Fine Category D
11(2)(b)	As the holder of a class 1A to 5A or 5L licence, drive an air brake equipped vehicle without a properly licensed supervising driver	D
11(5)	As a novice driver in the intermediate stage driving a class 3 farm truck, fail to comply with a requirement of s. 26.4(2) of <i>The Highway</i> <i>Traffic Act</i> , namely	D
19(2)	As the holder of a class 5L licence, operate an off-road vehicle along or across a highway	D
19(3) (a) (b) (c) (d)	As the holder of a class 6L licence, drive a vehicle between ½ hour before sunset and ½ hour after sunrise carry a passenger on class 6 vehicle tow another vehicle with a class 6 vehicle operate an off-road vehicle along or across a highway	D
20(2)	As the holder of a class 5A licence, operate an off-road vehicle along or across a highway	D
20(3) (a) (b)	As the holder of a class 6A licence, carry a passenger on class 6 vehicle operate an off-road vehicle along or across a highway	D
21(1)	As the holder of a class 1A to 5A licence, drive a vehicle without a supervising driver	D

21(2)	As the holder of an out-of-province learner licence, drive a vehicle without a supervising driver	D
22(1) (a) (b) (c) (d)	Act as the supervising driver of a class 5L, 5I or 5A driver without holding a class 1F to 5F licence having held a class 5F or higher licence for at least three years being the only passenger in the front seat being conscious and lawfully able to drive the vehicle	D
22(2)	 Act as the supervising driver of an out-of-province learner or intermediate driver without holding a class 1F to 5F licence having held a class 5F or higher licence for at least three years being the only passenger in the front seat being conscious and lawfully able to drive the vehicle 	D
22(3)(a)	Act as the supervising driver of a person who is operating agricultural equipment or infrastructure equipment that does not have a supervising driver's seating position beside the driver's seat	D
22(3)(b)(i)	Without holding a valid class 1F,2F,3F,4F or 5F licence, act as the supervising driver of a person operating agricultural equipment or infrastructure equipment	D

22(4)	Act as the supervising driver of a class 1A to 4A driver without	D
(a)	holding a class F licence to operate the vehicle and having held it for at least two years	
(b)	having held a class 5F or higher licence for at least three years	
(c)	occupying the seat nearest the driver and vehicle controls	
(d)	being conscious and lawfully able to drive the vehicle	
22(6)	As a supervising driver, fail to	
. ,	 produce driver's license to a peace officer 	A
	 give correct name, birth date and address to a peace officer 	С

THE EMERGENCY MEASURES ACT, E80

Act/Sec.Authorized Abbreviated Description20(1)(a)Fail to comply with

• a provincial emergency order,

Fine Category Ind - I

Corp - K

an emergency order of a local authority,

namely _____

THE ENVIRONMENT ACT, E125

BURNING OF CROP RESIDUE AND NON-CROP HERBAGE REGULATION, MAN. REG. 77/93

Act/Sec. 4(1)	Authorized Abbreviated Description •As an owner, •As an occupier, fail to ensure crop residue is not burned between October 1 and November 15, except as permitted by regulation	Fine Category J
6(1)	 As an owner, As an occupier, fail to ensure crop residue is not burned between November 16 and July 31, except as permitted by regulation 	J
9	Burn residue of •a forage crop grown for seed •non-crop herbage except between sunrise and sunset	J
10(1) (a) (b)(i) (b)(ii)	 As an owner, As an occupier, breach a term of an order by failing to extinguish fire burning • authorizing burning of crop residue forage crop grown for seed non-crop herbage failing to extinguish any other fire resulting from 	J
(8)(11)	 burning crop residue a forage crop grown for seed non-crop herbage 	

Page 22

LITTER REGULATION, MAN. REG. 92/88 R

Act/Sec. 2	Authorized Abbreviation Description Deposit litter on • land • water • ice	Fine Category Ind - D
	other than in a prescribed manner	Corp - J
3(1)	•As an owner,	Ind - D
	 As a tenant, allow litter to accumulate 	Corp - J
3(2)	•As an owner,	Ind - D
	 As a tenant, allow litter to blow or otherwise be carried onto a public place other private property 	Corp - J
4(1)	As a local authority, fail to •service and maintain litter receptacles •provide adequate litter receptacles	J
4(2)	•As an owner,	Ind - D
	 As a tenant, fail to service and maintain litter receptacles provide adequate litter receptacles 	Corp - J
5	Deposit litter from a vehicle	Ind - D
		Corp – J
6(1)	Fail to maintain property within 100 yards of a	Ind - H
	business	Corp – J
7	Abandon a shopping cartLeave a shopping cart unattended	D

THE HIGHWAY TRAFFIC ACT, H60

Act/Sec. 4.2(1)(a)(i)	Authorized Abbreviated Description Drive an unregistered vehicle	Fine Category F
4.2(1)(a)(i)	Tow an unregistered trailer	F
4.2(1)(a)(ii)	Fail to display the correct number and type of number plate	А
4.2(1)(a)(iii)	Display a number plate that does not match registration card	A
4.2(1)(a)(iii)	Fail to display registration class sticker	А
4.25(1.1)	Operate vehicle with a number plate obstructed in a manner capable of preventing accurate image	D
24(1.1)	 Without licence, drive agricultural equipment infrastructure equipment on a provincial highway on a highway in the City of Winnipeg, an urban municipality or a restricted speed area 	F
26.3 (a)	As a novice driver, operate or have care or control of • a motor vehicle • an off-road vehicle • agricultural equipment • infrastructure equipment while having alcohol in the blood	A
(b)	after having consumed drugs such that the approved drug screening equipment detected the presence of a drug at or above the screening threshold	

Act/Sec. 26.4(1) (a) (b)(i) (c)(ii)	Authorized Abbreviated Description As a novice driver in the learner stage, operate a class 5 vehicle without a supervising driver with an unauthorized front-seat passenger with a passenger behind front seat in a position without a seat belt	Fine Category D
26.4(1)(c)	As a novice driver in the learner stage, tow another vehicle	D
26.4(1)(d)	As a novice driver in the learner stage, operate an off-road vehicle on or across a highway	D
26.4(2)(a)	 As a novice driver in the intermediate stage, operate a class 5 vehicle between 5 a.m. and midnight with more than one passenger in front seat with a passenger behind front seat in a position without a seat belt 	D
26.4(2)(b)(i)	As a novice driver in the intermediate stage, operate a class 5 vehicle between midnight and 5 a.m. with more than one passenger but no supervising driver	D
26.4(2)(b)(ii)	 As novice driver in the intermediate stage, operate a class 5 vehicle between midnight and 5 a.m. with an unauthorized front-seat passenger with a passenger behind front seat in a position without a seat belt 	D
61(2)	Operate a motor vehicle with an unsecured load	F
63(1)	Improper towing of a motor vehicle	А
63(2)	Improper distance between towed vehicles	А

Act/Sec. 65(2)	Authorized Abbreviated Description Fail to co-operate with a peace officer on inspection	Fine Category F
66(1)	Fail to remove an unsafe vehicle on request by a peace officer	В
68(4)(a)	 Operate or move on a highway, or cause to be so operated or moved, a vehicle or combination of vehicles in contravention of a regulation respecting permissible width, height and length of vehicles projections and overhangs of and from loads 	F
68(4.1) (a)	Operate or move on a highway a vehicle or combination of vehicles in contravention (other than excess weight) of an order made under subsection 68(3.2) or (3.3) of <i>The Highway Traffic</i> <i>Act</i>	E
68(4.1) (b)	Cause or permit the operation or movement on a highway of a vehicle or combination of vehicles in contravention (other than excess weight) of an order made under subsection 68(3.2) or (3.3) of <i>The Highway Traffic Act</i>	E
68(13)(a)	 Exceed, by an excess weight of less than 2,000 kg namely, the maximum permissible gross vehicle weight on the highway the maximum permissible gross axle weight or the highway on the following axle unit, namely 	

Act/Sec. 68(13)(b)	 Authorized Abbreviated Description Exceed, by an excess weight of less than 2,000 kg namely, the maximum permissible gross vehicle weight under a section 87 permit the maximum permissible gross axle weight under a section 87 permit on the following axle unit, namely 	Fine Category See Appendix A
68(13.1) (a)	 Exceed, by an excess weight of 2,000 kg or more, namely, the maximum permissible gross vehicle weight on the highway the maximum permissible gross axle weight on the highway on the following axle unit, namely 	See Appendix A
68(13.1)(b)	 Exceed, by an excess weight of 2,000 kg or more, namely, the maximum permissible gross vehicle weight under a section 87 permit the maximum permissible gross axle weight under a section 87 permit on the following axle unit, namely 	See Appendix A
71(1)	Operate a class of vehicle prohibited under an order	F
72(10)(a)	Fail to stop vehicle for weighing	F
72(10)(b)	Fail to proceed to a scale for weighing	F
75	 As a pedestrian, As the operator of a bicycle or power-assisted bicycle, fail to exercise due care and attention on a highway 	В

Act/Sec. 76(3)	 Authorized Abbreviated Description Being the driver of a vehicle, bicycle or motorized mobility aid or the operator of another conveyance, Being a pedestrian, fail to obey the directions of a peace officer or firefighter or to obey a traffic control device erected by a peace officer or firefighter 	Fine Category F
76.0.1(3)(a)	Drive vehicle on highway closed by peace officer	Other than regulated vehicle – F
		Regulated vehicle – H
76.0.1(3)(b)	Cause or permit vehicle to be driven on highway closed by peace officer	Other than regulated vehicle – H
		Regulated vehicle – I
76.1(1)	As a driver, fail to stop and remain stopped when signalled or requested by a peace officer	Н
76.1(4)(a)	As a driver, fail to give name, date of birth or address to a peace officer when required	А
76.1(4)(b)	As a driver, fail to produce • licence • insurance certificate and registration card • any other document respecting a vehicle to a peace officer when required	A
76.1(5)	As a vehicle's passenger, fail to give name, date of birth or address to a peace officer when required	A

77(11)	Fail to obey a flagman's directions	В
79.1(2)(a)	Drive vehicle on highway closed by traffic authority	Other than regulated vehicle – F
		Regulated vehicle – H
79.1(2)(b)	Cause or permit vehicle to be driven on highway closed by traffic authority	Other than regulated vehicle – H
		Regulated vehicle – I
82(1)	Erect an imitative traffic control device	А
83	Place commercial advertising on a traffic contro device	I A
85 (See Note)	Disobey a traffic control device, namely NOTE TO OFFICER: - use 85RL for red light offence - use 85SS for stop sign offence - use 85OT for other traffic control offence	D
86(18)(a)	Drive or tow a vehicle that, by an excess weight less than 2,000 kg, exceeds the permissible weight set by an order, regulation, resolution or by-law	See Appendix A
86(18)(b)	Cause or permit a vehicle to be driven or towed when it exceeds, by an excess weight less than 2,000 kg, the permissible weight set by an order, regulation, resolution or by-law	

Act/Sec. 86(19)(a)	Authorized Abbreviated Description Drive or tow a vehicle that, by an excess weight of 2,000 kg or more, exceeds the permissible weight set by an order, regulation, resolution or by-law	Fine Category See Appendix A
86(19)(b)	Cause or permit a vehicle to be driven or towed when it exceeds, by an excess weight less of 2,000 kg or more, the permissible weight set by an order, regulation, resolution or by-law	See Appendix A
86(22)	Disobey a prohibition or restriction imposed on the use of a highway or a structure forming part of a highway	E
86.1(2)(a)	As the driver of a regulated vehicle, fail to proceed directly to and stop at an inspection station when directed to do so by a traffic control device	D
86.1(2)(b)	As the driver of a regulated vehicle at an inspection station, proceed before being permitted to proceed	F
86.1(4)	As a person who has taken a vehicle to scales or an inspection station, fail to provide required assistance to a peace officer or inspector	F
87(2)	Fail to comply with permit, namely	F
87(3)	When driving a vehicle or moving property under a permit, fail to produce permit or state permit number on peace officer's demand	С
88(5)(a)	Enter an intersection when the traffic control light is yellow without being able to clear the intersection before the light changes	D

Authorized Abbreviated Description Fail to stop vehicle at an intersection when signalled to stop by a red traffic control light	Fine Category D
Fail to stop vehicle at an intersection when signalled to stop by a red traffic control light	D
 Fail to stop, as required, before entering an intersection controlled by a flashing red traffic control light yield right of way at an intersection controlled by a flashing red traffic control light 	D
Enter or proceed across an intersection driving a vehicle when the intersection's far side has insufficient space to accommodate the vehicle without obstructing traffic	С
Hold event on a provincial highway without permission	F
Fail to comply with conditions of a permit for an event on a provincial highway Speeding	F
	 Fail to stop vehicle at an intersection when signalled to stop by a red traffic control light Fail to stop vehicle at an intersection when signalled to stop by a red traffic control light Fail to stop, as required, before entering an intersection controlled by a flashing red traffic control light yield right of way at an intersection controlled by a flashing red traffic control light Enter or proceed across an intersection driving a vehicle when the intersection's far side has insufficient space to accommodate the vehicle without obstructing traffic Hold event on a provincial highway without permission Fail to comply with conditions of a permit for an event on a provincial highway

10 km/h	over the speed limit	\$181.00
11 km/h	over the speed limit	\$194.00
12 km/h	over the speed limit	\$207.00
13 km/h	over the speed limit	\$221.00
14 km/h	over the speed limit	\$233.00
15 km/h	over the speed limit	\$246.00
16 km/h	over the speed limit	\$259.00
17 km/h	over the speed limit	\$272.00
18 km/h	over the speed limit	\$285.00
19 km/h	over the speed limit	\$299.00

-	SPEEDING TABLE	TOTAL FINE
20 km/h	over the speed limit	\$312.00
21 km/h	over the speed limit	\$325.00
22 km/h	over the speed limit	\$338.00
23 km/h	over the speed limit	\$351.00
24 km/h	over the speed limit	\$364.00
25 km/h	over the speed limit	\$378.00
26 km/h	over the speed limit	\$391.00
27 km/h	over the speed limit	\$403.00
28 km/h	over the speed limit	\$416.00
29 km/h	over the speed limit	\$429.00
30 km/h	over the speed limit	\$442.00
31 km/h	over the speed limit	\$456.00
<u>32 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$469.00
<u>33 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$482.00
34 km/h	over the speed limit	\$495.00
<u>35 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$508.00
<u>36 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$521.00
<u>37 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$535.00
<u>38 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$548.00
<u>39 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$561.00
40 km/h	over the speed limit	\$573.00
41 km/h	over the speed limit	\$586.00
42 km/h	over the speed limit	\$599.00
<u>43 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$613.00
44 km/h	over the speed limit	\$626.00
45 km/h	over the speed limit	\$639.00
46 km/h	over the speed limit	\$652.00
<u>47 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$665.00
48 km/h	over the speed limit	\$678.00
49 km/h	over the speed limit	\$692.00
50 km/h	over the speed limit	\$705.00
<u>51 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$718.00
52 km/h	over the speed limit	\$731.00
<u>53 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$744.00
54 km/h	over the speed limit	\$756.00
<u>55 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$770.00
56 km/h	over the speed limit	\$783.00
57 km/h	over the speed limit	\$796.00

58 km/h	over the speed limit	\$809.00
59 km/h	over the speed limit	\$822.00
<u>60 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$835.00
<u>61 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$849.00
<u>62 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$862.00
<u>63 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$875.00
<u>64 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$888.00
<u>65 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$901.00
<u>66 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$914.00
<u>67 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$927.00
68 km/h	over the speed limit	\$940.00
69 km/h	over the speed limit	\$953.00
70 km/h	over the speed limit	\$966.00
<u>71 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$979.00
72 km/h	over the speed limit	\$992.00
73 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,006.00
74 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,019.00
<u>75 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$1,032.00
76 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,045.00
77 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,058.00
<u>78 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$1,071.00
79 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,085.00
80 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,097.00
81 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,110.00
82 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,123.00
<u>83 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$1,136.00
84 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,149.00
85 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,163.00
86 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,176.00
87 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,189.00
88 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,202.00
89 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,215.00
90 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,228.00
91 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,242.00
92 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,255.00
93 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,268.00
94 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,280.00
95 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,293.00
96 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,306.00
<u></u>		ų 1,000.00

97 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,320.00
98 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,333.00
99 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,346.00
100 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,359.00
<u>101 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$1,372.00
<u>102 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$1,385.00
<u>103 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$1,398.00
<u>104 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$1,412.00
<u>105 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$1,425.00
<u>106 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$1,438.00
107 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,450.00
108 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,463.00
109 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,476.00
<u>110 km/h</u>	over the speed limit	\$1,490.00
111 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,503.00
112 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,516.00
113 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,529.00
114/km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,542.00
115 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,555.00
116 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,569.00
117 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,582.00
118 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,595.00
119 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,608.00
120 km/h	over the speed limit	\$1,620.00

Act/Sec.	Authorized Abbreviated Description	Fine Category
95(1)(c)	Speeding in a designated construction zone	

CONSTRUCTION ZONE SPEEDING TABLE TOTAL FINE

10km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$312.00
11 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$338.00
12 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$364.00
13 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$391.00
14 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$416.00
15 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$442.00
16 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$469.00
17 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$495.00
18 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$521.00
	•	

19 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$548.00
20 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$573.00
<u>21 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$599.00
<u>22 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$626.00
<u>23 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$652.00
24 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$678.00
<u>25 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$705.00
26 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$731.00
27 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$756.00
28 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$783.00
29 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$809.00
30 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$835.00
31 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$862.00
32 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$888.00
33 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$914.00
34 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$940.00
35 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$966.00
36 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$992.00
37 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,019.00
38 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,045.00
39 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,071.00
40 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,097.00
41 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,123.00
42 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,149.00
43 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,176.00
44 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,202.00
45 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,228.00
46 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,255.00
47 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,280.00
48 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,306.00
49 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,333.00
50 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,359.00
51 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,385.00
52 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,412.00
53 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,438.00
54 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,463.00
55 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,490.00
56 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,516.00
57 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,542.00
	·	

58 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,569.00
59 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,595.00
60 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,620.00
61 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,647.00
62 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,673.00
<u>63 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,699.00
64 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,726.00
65 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,752.00
<u>66 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,778.00
<u>67 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,804.00
68 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,830.00
69 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,856.00
70 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,883.00
71 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,909.00
72 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,935.00
73 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,962.00
74 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$1,987.00
75 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,013.00
76 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,040.00
77 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,066.00
78 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,092.00
79 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,119.00
80 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,144.00
81 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,170.00
82 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,197.00
83 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,223.00
84 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,249.00
85 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,276.00
86 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,302.00
87 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,327.00
88 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,354.00
89 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,380.00
90 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,406.00
91 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,433.00
92 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,459.00
93 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,485.00
94 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,511.00
95 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,537.00
96 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,563.00

97 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,590.00
98 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,616.00
99 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,642.00
100 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,668.00
<u>101 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,694.00
<u>102 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,720.00
<u>103 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,746.00
104 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,773.00
105 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,799.00
<u>106 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,825.00
107 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,851.00
108 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,877.00
109 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,903.00
<u>110 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,930.00
<u>111 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,956.00
<u>112 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$2,982.00
<u>113 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$3,009.00
<u>114 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$3,034.00
115 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$3,060.00
<u>116 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$3,087.00
<u>117 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$3,113.00
<u>118 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$3,140.00
<u>119 km/h</u>	over the construction zone speed limit	\$3,168.00
120 km/h	over the construction zone speed limit	\$3,194.00
Act/Sec. 95(2)	Authorized Abbreviated Description Drive imprudently	Fine Category D
102	Drive at less than the minimum speed	В
106(7)	Use warning equipment on an emergency vehicle improperly	С
108(4)	Disobey an overhead lane marker	В
109(1)	Drive to left of dividing line	В
109(2)	Driver of a slow vehicle fail to keep to right	В

109(4)	Fail to drive to the right when driving around a rotary traffic island	D
109.1(2)	 When approaching or passing emergency or designated vehicle stopped or engaged in prescribed activity and using emergency lamps or other required equipment, fail to comply with speed requirements proceed only with caution pass only when safe move into a farther lane 	F
110	Disobey rules of laned highway, namely	В
111	While riding a moped on highway, fail to	В
112(1)	Fail to keep right when meeting a moving vehicle	В
112(2)	Fail to yield half of the roadway	В
112(3)	Fail to stop and take reasonable steps before proceeding	В
112(4)	Fail to keep to the right when driving a slow- moving vehicle	В
113(1)(b)	Fail to dim high beams when meeting a vehicle	В
113(2)	Fail to dim headlights when following a vehicle	В
114(1) 114(2)	Disobey rules when overtaking Disobey rules when being overtaken	B B
115(1)	Overtake and pass on the right except in permissible circumstances	С
115(2)	Overtake and pass on right in unsafe manner, namely	С

116(1)	Drive to left when no clear view	С
116(2)	Drive to left without regard for safety	С
116(3)	Drive to left when prohibited	С
117(1)	Follow too close	В
118	Follow a fire apparatus too closely	В
118	Drive too near a fire apparatus	В
118	Park too near a fire apparatus	\$130.00
119	Drive over a fire hose	В
121(1)	Improper turn at intersection	В
121(2)	Improper right turn	В
121(3)	Improper left turn from a two-way roadway into a two-way roadway	В
121(4)	Improper left turn from a one-way roadway into a two-way roadway	В
121(5)	Improper left turn from a two-way roadway into a one-way roadway	В
121(6)	Improper left turn from a one-way roadway into another one-way roadway	В
121(8) 122(1)	Improper turn at private road Parking where prohibited	B \$53.00
124(1)	Move a parked vehicle when unsafe to do so	В
124(2)	 Start • Stop • Turn from a direct line when unsafe • without signalling 	С

124.5(b)	Display a physically disabled person's parking permit in a motor vehicle parked in a designated parking space when the holder is not transported in the vehicle	В
125(1)	Fail to give a required signal in the manner required	В
125(2)	When handle signals are not visible from both front and rear of the vehicle, fail to give a required signal in the manner required	В
126	Signal improperly by hand signal, namely	В
127(1)	Fail to signal stop or decrease in speed	В
127(2)	Fail to signal a turn	В
127(3)	Fail to provide sufficient warning of intent to turn	В
128	Fail to yield right of wayat a controlled intersectionat an uncontrolled intersection	С
129	Fail to yield right of way when making a left turn	С
130	Fail to yield right of way after a required stop	С
131(1)	Fail to yield right of way in a restricted speed area after a required stop	С
131(2)	Fail to yield right of way when entering a highway	С
131(3)	Fail to yield right of way when entering a provincial highway after a required stop	С
131(4)	Proceed before it is safe to do so	С

132	 When an emergency or escorted vehicle is approaching, fail to yield right of way pull over to the curb remain stopped until passed 	F
133(1)	While driving, fail to obey yield sign as required	D
133(2)	While driving, fail to stop at a yield sign when required for safety	D
134(2) (a) (b) (c) (c) (d)	Fail to stop at a railway crossing at which a "stop" or "arrêt stop" sign is erected at which a traffic control device is signalling the proximity or passing of a train at which a crossing gate is lowered or partly lowered at which a flag person is signalling the proximity or passing of a train when a train is in dangerous proximity and is giving an audible signal or is visible	F
134(3) (a) (b)(i) (ii)	Fail to stop a school bus carrying children at a railway crossing a bus carrying passengers for compensation at an uncontrolled railway crossing a vehicle designed or used to carry flammable liquid or gas at an uncontrolled railway crossing	F

134(6)	 Proceed across a railway crossing when it is unsafe to proceed when it is not possible to cross without stopping while a traffic control device is signalling the proximity or passing of a train before its crossing gate is completely raised while a flag person is signalling the proximity or passing of a train while a train is in dangerous proximity to the crossing 	F
135.1	 Stop a vehicle within a railway crossing Stop with any part of the vehicle over a railway track 	F
136(2)	While driving, fail to yield right-of-way before entering second roadway of a divided highway	С
137(1)	Fail to operate warning devices when school bus stopped	С
137(2)	Pass a stopped school bus	Н
137(4)	Operate a marked school bus for other purposes	С
138	As a pedestrian, fail to comply with a traffic control signal	А
139(1)	Fail to yield right of way to a pedestrian	В
139(2)	As a pedestrian, leave curb when not safe	А
139(3)	Pass a vehicle stopped for a pedestrian	В
140(1)	As a pedestrian, fail to yield right of way	А
140(2)	As a pedestrian, obstruct traffic	А

141(1)	Fail to yield right of way to a pedestrian at a pedestrian corridor	С
141(2)	Pass at a pedestrian corridor	В
141(3)	Pass in the vicinity of a pedestrian corridor	В
141(5)	Parkon a pedestrian corridornear a pedestrian corridor	\$53.00
142	Fail to exercise due care for a pedestrian on a highway	В
143(1)	Walk on the roadway where a sidewalk is provided	A
143(2)	As a pedestrian, fail to walk on the left of the highway	A
143(2)	As a pedestrian, walk more than two abreast	А
145(1)	While driving a bicycle or power-assisted bicycle on a highway or bicycle facility, fail to obey a sign, traffic control device or peace officer	D
145(2)	Operate a power-assisted bicycle without being 14 years of age or older	A
145(3)	As the owner of a power-assisted bicycle, allow a person under 14 years of age to operate it	В
145(4)	Operate a power-assisted bicycle without wearing a properly fitted and fastened protective helmet	A
145(6)	Operate a bicycle or power-assisted bicycle beside a moped, mobility vehicle, bicycle or power-assisted bicycle in the same traffic lane	A

145(8)	Operate a bicycle on a sidewalk with a rear wheel diameter larger than 410 mm	A
145.0.1(1)	 Being a person under 18 years of age fail to wear a suitable and properly fitted and fastened protective helmet while driving a bicycle or riding one as a passenger riding on or being towed in anything that is attached to or towed by a bicycle 	\$63.00
145.0.1(2)	Being the parent or guardian of a child, allow the child to drive a bicycle, ride a bicycle as a passenger or ride on or be towed in anything that is attached to or towed by a bicycle without wearing a suitable and properly fitted and fastened protective helmet	\$63.00
145.0.1(3)	Being the driver of a bicycle, fail to ensure that a child who is a passenger on the bicycle, or on or in anything attached to or towed by it, is wearing a suitable and properly fitted and fastened protective helmet	\$63.00
145.1(1)	 While operating, using or riding on recreational equipment or a cycle, hold on or be attached to a moving vehicle cause or permit it to be attached to or towed by a moving vehicle 	A
145.1(2)(a)	Hold on or be attached to the exterior of a moving vehicle	A
145.1(2)(b)	Permit oneself to be towed by a moving vehicle	А

145.1(3) (a)	As the driver of a moving vehicle, cause or permit a person to hold on or be attached to the vehicle's exterior	A
(b)	attach a person to, or cause a person to be	
(c)	attached to, the vehicle's exterior cause or permit a person to be towed by the vehicle	
(d)	cause or permit a thing to be attached to or towed by the vehicle when the thing is not designed, intended and equipped for that purpose	
146(1)	Ride in or on a vehicle on a highway without being seated on a part of the vehicle that is designed and equipped for passenger seating	D
146(2)	Ride in or on a trailer being towed on a highway	D
146(3)(a)	Drive a vehicle on a highway when a person is in or on a part of the vehicle that is not designed and equipped for passenger seating	D
146(3)(b)	As the driver of a vehicle, tow a trailer on the highway when a person is riding in or on the trailer	D
147(1)(a)	 Operate a bicycle a power-assisted bicycle carrying more persons than it is designed or manufactured to carry 	A
147(1)(b)	Ride or be carried on part ofa bicyclea power-assisted bicyclenot designed for a passenger	A

147(3)	Carry an object on a bicycle a power-assisted bicycle that interferes with proper control of the cycle	A
150(1)	Operate bicycle or power-assisted bicycle improperly equipped, namely	A
150(5)	Operate a bicycle or power-assisted bicycle or cause one to be operatedwhen prohibitedwhere prohibited	A
151(1)	Deface bicycle identification	А
151(2)	Buy or sell a bicycle with defaced identification	С
155(2)(a)	As the driver of a vehicle involved in an accident, fail to give required information to the driver of another involved vehicle	D
155(2)(b)	As the driver of a vehicle involved in an accident, fail to give required information to a person injured in the accident	F
155(2)(c)	As the driver of a vehicle involved in an accident, fail to give required information to a person whose property is damaged as a result of the accident	D
155(4)	As the driver of a vehicle involved in an accident, fail to give required information when requested by a peace officer at the place of the accident	F
155(6)	As the driver of a vehicle involved in an accident, fail to make a police report when the accident meets a criterion requiring the report	D

155(11)	As the owner of a vehicle involved in an accident and being present when the accident occurred, fail to make a police report when required	D
155(14)	As a person required by the Registrar of Motor Vehicles to make a police report, fail to make it	D
155(15)	As a passenger in a vehicle when it is involved in an accident, fail to make a police report when required	A
155.1(1)(a)	As a vehicle's driver or passenger, fail to remove from the roadway an animal injured or killed in a collision with the vehicle	С
155.1(1)(b)	As a vehicle's driver or passenger, fail to report to a peace officer that an injured or dead animal has not been removed from the roadway	С
155.1(1) (c)(i)	As a vehicle's driver or passenger, fail to report a collision with an animal to the animal's owner	С
155.1(1) (c)(ii) As a vehicle's driver or passenger, fail to report a collision with an animal to the clerk of the municipality in which the collision occurred	С
170(1)(a)	Use or possess a fictitious cancelled suspended registration	F
170(1)(a.1)	Use or possess the licence of another person	F
170(1)(a.1)	Permit another to use or possess one's licence	F
170(1)(a.1)	Possess a fictitious or altered licence	F
170(1)(a.2)	Use or possess the licence of another person for the purpose of purchasing liquor	F

170(1)(a.2)	Permit another to use or possess one's licence for the purpose of purchasing liquor	F
170(1)(a.2)	Possess a fictitious or altered licence for the purpose of purchasing liquor	F
170(1)(e)	 Alter Deface a registration card a licence a liability insurance card a document required under <i>The Highway Traffic Act</i> a document required under <i>The Drivers and Vehicles Act</i> 	F
170(1)(f)(i)	Use or possess a defaced licence	F
170(1)(f)(ii)	 Use Possess an altered a defaced registration card permit liability insurance card certificate of insurance 	F
170(1)(g)	Lend or permit another to use one's permit licence 	F
170(1)(h)	Misrepresent identity on examination application 	F
170(1)(i)	Hold more than one licence	F

171(1)(a)	 Remove Alter Deface, obliterate, destroy or make illegible the vehicle identification number of a motor vehicle 	F
171(1)(b)	 Operate Buy Sell Offer or expose for sale a motor vehicle without a vehicle identification number with a defaced, altered, obliterated or illegible vehicle identification number 	F
171(2)(a)	DefaceAltera number plate	F
171(2)(a)	 Use Permit use of a defaced number plate an altered number plate 	F
171(2)(b.1)	DefaceAltera registration class sticker	F
171(2)(b.1)	 Use Permit use of a defaced an altered registration class sticker 	F
171(2)(c)	Removea number platea registration class stickerwithout authority	F

171(2)(d)	 Attach unauthorized number plate Permit unauthorized number plate to be attached 	F
171(2)(e)	 Operate Permit operation of a motor vehicle • a trailer with an unauthorized number plate 	F
171(2)(f)	Display on a number plate a registration class sticker not authorized for use on it	F
172(1)	Misrepresent the model year of a vehicle	Н
173(1)	Drive without holding a valid driver's licence or out-of-province driving permit of a class appropriate for the vehicle being driven and without being authorized to drive by section 31 of <i>The Drivers and Vehicles Act</i>	F
173(2)	Fail to comply with licencerestrictions • conditions	D
174(3)	Drive a motor vehicle, other than a class 5 or 6 motor vehicle, while under 18 years of age	D
175(1)	As the owner of a motor vehicle, • drive • permit driving of the vehicle in excess of registered gross weight	F
176(1)	 Drive a motor vehicle Permit a motor vehicle to be driven contrary to restrictions on registration card 	С
177(1)	Drive so as to impede traffic	С
177(3)	Drive or tow agricultural equipment in excess of the allowed speed	С

177(4)	Drive self-propelled infrastructure equipment over 50 km/h	С
178(1)	Drive on highway without required warning devices	A
179(1)(a)	Make unnecessary noise with a signalling device	A
179(1)(b)	Make unnecessary smoke	A
179(2)	Make unnecessary noise, namely	E
180(1)	Not being farmer, register a farm truck	F
180(3)	Use a farm truck to transport unauthorized • commodity • produce • livestock • person	F
180(4)	Use a farm truck for hire, gain or reward	F
182(1) (a) (b)	Move a vehicle on a highway when not in control of the driving mechanism vision obstructed because of • load • passengers	A A
182(2)	As a passenger, interfere with view or control of the driving mechanism	A
182(3)	More than two passengers in the front seat	A
182(4)	Drive a vehicle when view obstructed by	A
182(9)	Permit more than two persons in front of a vehicle with bucket seats	D

183(1)	Ride in a dangerous or unsafe manner in or on a vehicle being driven, or a trailer being towed, on a highway	D
183(1.1)	Drive a vehicle on a highway when a person is riding in a dangerous or unsafe manner in or on the vehicle or a trailer that it is towing	D
183(2)	Occupy a house trailer while it is being moved upon a highway	D
183(3)	As the driver of a motor vehicle towing a house trailer, permit a person to occupy the house trailer while it is being moved on a highway	D
184(1)	Drive a motorcycle moped while seated on other than the driver's seat 	С
184(3)	As a passenger, ride on motorcycle equipped for only one person	С
184(5)	Permit a passenger to ride on a motorcycle equipped for only one person	С
184(6)	Permit a passenger to ride on a moped	С
184(7)(a)	Carry an object on the front of a moped	С
184(7)(b)	Carry an object on the rear of a moped in an unsafe manner	С
185(1)	Drive a moped on a provincial trunk highway having a maximum speed limit greater than 80 km/h	В

185.1(1)(a)	Drive a motor vehicle on a highway when a person in it occupies a wheelchair or other mobility aid that is not properly secured with a securement device that meets the requirements of Man. Reg. 182/2015	D
185.1(1)(b)	Drive a motor vehicle on a highway when a person occupying a wheelchair or other mobility aid is not properly restrained by an occupant restraint system that meets the requirements of Man. Reg. 182/2015	D
186(3)	Drive a motor vehicle on a highway without wearing seat belt provided for driver's seating position	F
186(4)	As a passenger in a motor vehicle being driven	F
(a)	on a highway fail to be seated in a seating position for which a	
(b)	seat belt is provided fail to wear seat belt provided for the seating position occupied	
186(6)(a)	Drive a motor vehicle on a highway when a person younger than 18 years of age is not wearing the seat belt provided for the seating position occupied	F
186(6)(b)	Drive a motor vehicle on a highway when more	D
(i)	than one person is seated in a seating position for which a seat	
(ii)	belt is provided is wearing the seat belt provided for a seating position	
186(6)(c)	Drive a motor vehicle on a highway when there are more persons in it than seating positions for which seat belts have been provided	D

186(6)(d)	Drive a motor vehicle on a highway having more seating positions than were provided by its manufacturer when originally manufactured	D
186(9)	Drive a motor vehicle when a child passenger of an age, weight or height requiring the use of a child restraining device is not properly seated and restrained in such a device in accordance with regulatory requirements	F
186(10)	Sell a motor vehicle without required seat belts	F
186(11)	Remove all or part of a seat belt assembly	F
186.1(1)	Smoke or have lighted tobacco in a motor vehicle while another person who is younger than 16 years is in it	D
186.1(2)	Being a person younger than 16 years, smoke or have lighted tobacco in a motor vehicle	D
187(1)	 Drive a motorcycle or moped without wearing a helmet while wearing a non-approved helmet while wearing an improperly adjusted or fastened helmet 	С
187(1)	 As a passenger, ride a motorcycle or moped without wearing a helmet while wearing a non-approved helmet while wearing an improperly adjusted or fastened helmet 	С
188(2)	Drive carelessly	Н
189(1)	Race with another motor vehicle	Н
191	Make a U-turn where not permitted	В

192	Back a vehicle without due care	В
193(1)	Drive on a sidewalk	В
193(2)	Drive over the dividing section of a divided highway	F
194(1)	Enter a limited access highway where entry is not permitted	В
194(2)	Leave a limited access highway where leaving is not permitted	В
195(1)	 Drive on a median right-of-way not designed for travel 	С
196(2)	 Drive Move a vehicle an object on a highway that is likely to cause damage to the highway 	С
198	 Drive Leave an unclean livestock motor vehicle or trailer on a highway 	С
199(1)	Permit an unauthorized person to drive	С
199(2)	Hire a vehicle to a person not authorized to drive	С
201(1)	Operate a motor vehicle without owner's consent	F
202	 Drive Permit a person to drive a used school bus that has not been altered as required, namely 	С

203(1)	 Drive a vehicle equipped with Possess Permit a vehicle to be equipped with a radar detection device 	F
205(2)	 Possess for sale a new motor vehicle • trailer that does not comply with safety standards 	Н
205(3)	Modify a motor vehicle so that it does not	Н
205(4)	comply with safety standards Possess for sale motor vehicle components that do not comply with safety standards	Н
205.2(2)	Disable or interfere with the proper functioning of an air bag in a motor vehicle or remove an air bag from a motor vehicle	Н
206(1)	Retread tires for sale without indicating as such	G
206(2)	Possess for sale retreaded tires not indicated as such	G
206(3)	Possess for sale new tires that do not comply with safety standards	G
208 (a) (b)	 As a driver As a passenger open a door when it is unsafe to do so leave a door open for an extended period 	A
209	Tamper with a motor vehicle	А
210(1)(a)	 Deface or obliterate Interfere with a traffic control device, namely 	F

(b)	 Alter Remove a traffic control device, namely 	F
213(1)	As a driver, carry liquor in a vehicle contrary to <i>The Liquor, Gaming and Cannabis Control Act</i>	Е
213.1(1)	Unlawful transportation of cannabis in or on vehicle	Е
213.2	 Consume cannabis in or on a motor vehicle agricultural equipment infrastructure equipment on a highway 	Η
214(1)	Have a prohibited radio receiver	С
214(3)	Drive a motor vehicle with an improperly installed T.V. set	A
214(4)	Operate an improperly installed T.V. set while driving	A
215	 As a driver As a cyclist have headphones on both ears 	A
215.1(2)	Use a cellular telephone or other hand-operated electronic device while driving a vehicle	Н
216	Operate a vehicle marked as a police vehicle	С

217(1)	As a driver	
(a)	 As a passenger deposit dangerous litter on a highway, namely 	F
(b) (c)	deposit burning material on a highway deposit general litter on a highway	E C
217(2)	Fail to remove an injurious substance or thing from a highway	F
217(3)	Fail to remove glass or another injurious substance before moving a wrecked vehicle	F
217(4)	Obstruct roadway with an object and fail to set out warning devices	F
218(1)	Allow an animal to run at large on highway, namely	С
221(1)	Park a motor vehicle on a highway withoutstopping the enginelocking the ignitionremoving the key	\$53.00
221(3)	Park improperly on a grade, namely	\$53.00
222(1)	Park on a roadway	\$53.00
222(2)	Park so as to obstruct traffic	\$105.00
224(1)	Make a false statement, namely	Н
225(1)	Drive while disqualified	Н
225(1.1)	Drive an ORV while disqualified	Н

225(1.2)	Drive agricultural equipment or infrastructure equipment on a provincial highway, or on a highway within the City of Winnipeg, an urban municipality or a restricted speed area, while disqualified	Н
225(2)	As the owner, drive while registration suspended	Н
225(3)	Drive with registration suspended	Н
225(4) (a) (b)	As the owner, permit driving by a person whose driver's licence is suspended when vehicle's registration is suspended	Н
226(1)	Drive without motor vehicle liability insurance	Н
226(1.2)	Drive agricultural equipment or infrastructure equipment without required insurance	Н
226(3)	Fail to produce proof of liability insurance to a peace officer	A
227(1)	Drive or ride a vehicle (other than a motor vehicle), a bicycle or an animal on a highway or bicycle facility while unable, through drunkenness, to do so safely	Н
230	Stop, stand or park a vehicle on the highway in contravention of a traffic control device prohibiting or regulating stopping, standing or parking	\$53.00
233	Transport livestock in manner that would cause injury or unnecessary suffering	F
234	Remove a summons from a vehicle	А
235(1)	Produce an insurance card or certificate purporting that it is in force	Н

237(1)	As an individual	Ind - F
(a) (b)	 As a dealer sell • offer to sell a motor vehicle to a person under 16 years of age 16 or 17 years of age without the written consent of a parent or guardian 	Deal - H
279.1(3)	Tamper with ignition-interlock device	Н
279.1(5) (a) (b) (c)	As the holder of a restricted licence, drive a motor vehicle contrary to a requirement of the ignition-interlock program, namely drive a motor vehicle with a defective ignition- interlock device drive a motor vehicle not equipped with an approved ignition-interlock device	H f
279.1(5.1)	Drive without restricted licence	Н
312.2(a)	Operate a regulated vehicle without holding a safety fitness certificate	F
312.2(b)	Being the operator of a regulated vehicle, permit it to be driven, towed, or tow another vehicle without holding a safety fitness certificate	F
312.3(2)	Drive or tow a regulated vehicle that has been ordered out of service	F
312.3(3)	Fail to cooperate during inspection	С
314(2)	Fail to conspicuously identify operator on the sides of a regulated vehicle	С
317	As the operator or employee of an operator of a regulated vehicle, violate a provision of the Act, <i>The Drivers and Vehicles Act</i> or a regulation under either Act, namely	I

CARGO SECUREMENT REGULATION, MAN. REG. 37/2005

3(1)	(a)	Being the operator of a regulated vehicle permit a driver to drive the vehicle when it does not comply with a requirement of Man. Reg. 37/2005, namely	F
	(b)	permit a driver to transport cargo that is not contained, covered, immobilized or secured in the manner required by Man. Reg. 37/2005,	
	(c)	namely permit a driver to drive the vehicle without the driver taking an action required by Man. Reg. 37/2005, namely	
3(2)		Drive a vehicle	F
0(_)	(a)	when it does not comply with a requirement of Man. Reg. 37/2005, namely	
	(b)	whose cargo is not contained, covered, immobilized or secured in the manner required	
	(c)	by Man. Reg. 37/2005, namely without taking an action Man. Reg. 37/2005 requires the driver to take, namely	
5.1(2	2)	Being the owner of a non-NSC vehicle, permit it to be driven on a highway while cargo it carries is not contained, covered, immobilized or secured in accordance with sections 4 and 5 of Man. Reg. 37/2005	F
5.1(3	3)	Drive a non-NSC vehicle on a highway while cargo it carries is not contained, covered, immobilized or secured in accordance with sections 4 and 5 of Man. Reg. 37/2005	F

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE TRIP INSPECTION REGULATION, MAN. REG. 95/2008

4

6

• Drive or tow

F

F

- Being a carrier, permit a person to drive or tow a commercial vehicle that has not been inspected as required
- 5(1) Being a carrier, fail to provide a driver with written F or electronic copies of the inspection schedules that apply to the commercial vehicle to be driven or towed
 - Being the driver of a commercial vehicle, fail
 (a) while driving to have possession of a written or electronic copy of each of the inspection schedules that apply to the driven vehicle and to any commercial vehicle being towed
 - (b) to produce to an inspector on demand an inspection schedule that applies to the driven vehicle and to any commercial vehicle being towed
- 7(1) Being the driver of a commercial vehicle other F than a bus, fail to inspect it, or have it inspected, for defects every 24 hours it is in service
- 7(2) Being the driver of a commercial vehicle towing a F commercial trailer, fail to inspect the trailer, or have it inspected, for defects every 24 hours it is in service
- 7(3) Being the driver of a commercial vehicle (being a F motor coach or other bus), fail to inspect it, or have it inspected, for defects every 24 hours it is in service

Being the driver of a commercial vehicle (being a motor coach or other bus towing a commercial trailer), fail to inspect the trailer, or have it inspected, for defects every 24 hours it is in service	F
Being the driver of a school bus, fail to inspect it, or have it inspected, for defects every 24 hours it is in service	F
Being the person who inspects a commercial vehicle for scheduled defects, fail to prepare an inspection report as required	F
Being the driver of a commercial vehicle, fail to produce a required inspection report to an inspector on demand	F
 Drive or tow Being a carrier, permit a person to drive or tow a commercial vehicle that has a major defect 	F
Being a carrier, fail to ensure that a commercial vehicle that has a major defect is repaired to correct the defect before next being driven on a highway	F
 Make, or permit or acquiesce in the making of, an inspection report that is false or misleading regarding a vehicle inspection misrepresents or fails to disclose a defect that is required to be disclosed is false or misleading regarding when, whether or by whom the repair of a defect was completed 	F
	 motor coach or other bus towing a commercial trailer), fail to inspect the trailer, or have it inspected, for defects every 24 hours it is in service Being the driver of a school bus, fail to inspect it, or have it inspected, for defects every 24 hours it is in service Being the person who inspects a commercial vehicle for scheduled defects, fail to prepare an inspection report as required Being the driver of a commercial vehicle, fail to produce a required inspection report to an inspector on demand Drive or tow Being a carrier, permit a person to drive or tow a commercial vehicle that has a major defect Being a carrier, fail to ensure that a commercial vehicle that has a major defect is repaired to correct the defect before next being driven on a highway Make, or permit or acquiesce in the making of, an inspection report that is false or misleading regarding a vehicle inspection misrepresents or fails to disclose a defect that is required to be disclosed is false or misleading regarding when, whether or by whom the repair of a defect was

DRIVERS HOURS OF SERVICE REGULATION, MAN. REG. 72/2007

4(b)	Drive a commercial vehicle when it would jeopardize or likely jeopardize the safety or health of the public, the driver or employees of the motor carrier (as prohibited by s. 4(b) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
4(c)	Drive a commercial vehicle while the driver is subject to an out-of-service declaration (as prohibited by s. 4(c) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005- 313)	F
4(d)	Drive a commercial vehicle other than in compliance with the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313 (as prohibited by s. 4(d) of those regulations)	F
12(1)	Drive a commercial vehicle after having accumulated 13 hours of driving time in a day (as prohibited by s. 12(1) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005- 313)	F
12(2)	Drive a commercial vehicle after having accumulated 14 hours of on-duty time in a day (as prohibited by s. 12(2) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005- 313)	F
13(1)	After having accumulated 13 hours of driving time, drive again without having taken at least 8 consecutive hours of off-duty time (as prohibited by s. 13(1) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F

13(2)	After having accumulated 14 hours of on-duty time, drive again without having taken at least 8 consecutive hours of off-duty time (as prohibited by s. 13(2) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
13(3)	After 16 hours have elapsed since the driver's most recent period of 8 or more consecutive hours of off-duty time, drive without taking a further 8 or more consecutive hours of off-duty time (as prohibited by s. 13(3) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
14(1)	Being a commercial vehicle driver, fail to take at least 10 hours of off-duty time in a day (as prohibited by s. 14(1) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005- 313)	F
25	Drive a commercial vehicle without having taken at least 24 consecutive hours of off-duty time in the preceding 14 days (as prohibited by s. 25 of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
26	Being a commercial vehicle driver who is following cycle 1, drive after having accumulated 70 hours of on-duty time during a 7-day period or a cycle period immediately before a cycle reset (as prohibited by s. 26 of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005- 313)	F

Page 65

27(a)	Being a commercial vehicle driver who is following cycle 2, drive after having accumulated 120 hours of on-duty time during a 14-day period or a cycle period immediately before a cycle reset (as prohibited by s. 27(a) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005- 313)	F
27(b)	Being a commercial vehicle driver who is following cycle 2 and has accumulated 70 hours of on-duty time during a 14-day period, drive again without having taken 24 consecutive hours of off-duty time (as prohibited by s. 27(b) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
77(1)	Being a motor carrier, fail to ensure correct installation and mounting of an ELD (as required by s. 77(1) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
77(2)	 Being a motor carrier, fail to require a commercial vehicle driver to Being a commercial vehicle driver, fail to record information associated with a record of duty status as the duty status changes (as required by s. 77(2) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313) 	F
77(4)	Being a motor carrier, fail to ensure that an ELD is configured to indicate yard moves (as required by s. 77(4) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F

77(5)	Being a commercial vehicle driver, fail to manually input or verify information in an ELD (as required by s. 77(5) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
77(6)	 Being a motor carrier, request, require or allow a commercial vehicle driver to use Being a commercial vehicle driver, use more than one ELD at the same time (as prohibited by s. 77(6) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313) 	F
77(7)	Being a motor carrier, fail to ensure that a commercial vehicle includes a complete ELD information packet (as required by s. 77(7) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
77(8)	 Being a motor carrier, fail to ensure that a commercial vehicle driver records Being a commercial vehicle driver, fail to record information in a record of duty status in a complete and accurate manner (as required by s. 77(8) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313) 	F
78(1)	Being a motor carrier, fail to ensure than an ELD is calibrated and maintained properly (as required by s. 78(1) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
78(2)	Being a commercial vehicle driver, fail to notify a motor carrier of an ELD malfunction (as required by s. 78(2) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F

78(3)	Being a commercial vehicle driver, fail to record ELD malfunction information (as required by s. 78(3) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
78(4)	Being a commercial vehicle driver, fail to record a malfunction code in a record of duty status on time (as required by s. 78(4) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
78(5)	Being a motor carrier, fail to repair or replace a malfunctioning ELD on time (as required by s. 78(5) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
78(6)	Being a motor carrier, fail to maintain a complete ELD malfunction register (as required by s. 78(6) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
78(7)	Being a motor carrier, fail to maintain ELD malfunction data for six months (as required by s. 78(7) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
78.1	Being a motor carrier, fail to create and maintain a compliant ELD account system (as required by s. 78.1 of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
78.2	Being a commercial vehicle driver, fail to certify the accuracy of a record of duty status on time (as required by s. 78.2 of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005- 313)	F

78.3(1)	Being a motor carrier, fail to verify the accuracy of a certified record of duty status (as required by s. 78.3(1) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
78.3(2)	Being a commercial vehicle driver, fail to recertify an amended record of duty status (as required by s. 78.3(2) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
81(1)	 Being a motor carrier, fail to require a commercial driver to Being a commercial vehicle driver, fail to fill out a record of duty status accounting for all the driver's on-duty and off-duty time for the day (as required by s. 81(1) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313) 	F
82(1)	Being a commercial vehicle driver, fail to enter required information in a record of duty status at the beginning of each day (as required by s. 82(1) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
82(2)	Being a commercial vehicle driver, fail to complete the graph grid as required (as required by s. 82(2) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
82(6)	 Enter inaccurate information in a record of duty status (as prohibited by s. 86(2) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313) Falsify, mutilate or deface a record of duty status or supporting document (as prohibited by s. 86(2) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313) 	F

Page 69

86(1)	Being a commercial vehicle driver, keep more than one record of duty status for the same day (as prohibited by s. 86(1) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F
86(2)	 Enter inaccurate information in a record of duty status (as prohibited by s. 86(2) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313) Falsify, mutilate or deface a record of duty status or supporting document (as prohibited by s. 86(2) of he Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313) 	F
98(1)	Being a commercial vehicle driver, fail to produce a record of duty status, supporting document, relevant record or permit when requested by an inspector (as required by s. 98(1) of the Commercial Vehicle Drivers Hours of Service Regulations, SOR/2005-313)	F

Page 70

DRIVER'S LICENCE REGULATION, MAN. REG. 180/2000

11	(a)	Act as a supervising driver while blood alcohol concentration level is 50 mg or more of alcohol per 100 mL of blood	Η
	(b)	Unable to pass a drug-screening test	
11.1	(2)	As the holder of a class 5A licence who has alcohol in his or her blood or is unable to pass a drug-screening test, operate or have care or control of	A
	(a) (b) (c)	a class 1 to 5 vehicle a class 6 vehicle or off-road vehicle agricultural equipment or infrastructure equipment	
11.1	(4)	As the holder of a class 6A licence who has alcohol in his or her blood or is unable to pass a drug-screening test, operate or have care or control of	A
	(a) (b) (c)	a motorcycle a class 1 to 5 vehicle, moped, or off-road vehicle agricultural equipment or infrastructure equipment	
11.2	(2)	As the holder of a class 1F to 5F licence, less than one year since subclass A, who has alcohol in his or her blood or is unable to pass a drug- screening test, operate or have care or control of	A
	(a) (b) (c)	a class 1 to 5 vehicle a class 6 vehicle or off-road vehicle agricultural equipment or infrastructure equipment	
11.2	(4)	As the holder of a class 1F to 5F licence, less than one year since class 1 to 5 probation, who has alcohol in his or her blood or is unable to pass a drug-screening test, operate or have care or control of	A
	(a) (b) (c)	a class 1 to 5 vehicle a class 6 vehicle or off-road vehicle agricultural equipment or infrastructure equipment	

11.2(6)	As the holder of a class 6F licence, less than one year since subclass 6A, who has alcohol in his or her blood or is unable to pass a drug-screening test, operate or have care or control of	A
(a) (b) (c)	a motorcycle a class 1 to 5 vehicle, moped, or off-road vehicle agricultural equipment or infrastructure equipment	
11.2(8) (a) (b)	As the holder of a class 6F licence, less than one year since class 6 probation, who has alcohol in his or her blood or is unable to pass a drug- screening test, operate or have care or control of a motorcycle a class 1 to 5 vehicle, moped, or off-road vehicle	A
(c)	agricultural equipment or infrastructure equipment	
11.3(1)	As the holder of an alcohol or drug-restricted class 5 or higher licence plus class 1A to 4A licence, operate a vehicle while having alcohol in the blood or being unable to pass a drug-screening test	A
11.3(2)	As an unlicensed driver, operate a vehicle while having alcohol in the blood or being unable to pass a drug-screening test	A
13(2)	As a • driver, • supervising driver,	Η
	refuse a peace officer's demand for a sample of breath or a bodily substance for analysis under subsection 13(1) of the <i>Driver's Licence Regulation</i>	

HIGHWAY TRAFFIC (GENERAL) REGULATION, MAN. REG. <u>119/2014</u>

- 2(1)1. (a) Drive a bicycle or power-assisted bicycle on the roadway of a highway that is not one-way and fail to drive as close as practicable to
 - the right-hand curb

• the roadway's right edge when there is no curb and shoulder

- 2(1)1. (b) Drive a bicycle or power-assisted bicycle on the A roadway of a one-way highway having fewer than 3 lanes and fail to drive as close as practicable to
 - the right-hand curb

• the roadway's right edge when there is no curb and shoulder

- 2(1)2. Drive a bicycle or power-assisted bicycle on the A roadway of a one-way highway having at least 3 lanes and fail to drive as close as practicable to
 - the right- or left-hand curb

• the roadway's right or left edge when there is no curb and shoulder А

PERIODIC MANDATORY VEHICLE INSPECTION REGULATION, MAN. REG. 76/94

- 3(1)(a) Drive on a highway, or permit to be driven on a F highway, a classified vehicle that has not been inspected as required by Man. Reg. 76/94
 - (b) Drive on a highway, or permit to be driven on a F highway, a classified vehicle for which an in compliance inspection certificate and decal have not been issued or for which the certificate or decal is no longer valid
 - (c) Drive on a highway, or permit to be driven on a highway, a classified vehicle to which is not attached a valid in compliance inspection decal

SAFETY FITNESS CRITERIA AND CERTIFICATES REGULATION, MAN. REG. 93/2015

Act/Sec. Authorized Abbreviated Description Fine Category Being a regulated vehicle operator, fail to have 3(1)F and maintain an insurance policy from an authorized insurer with coverage in at least the minimum prescribed amount applicable to the operator F 3(3)Being a regulated vehicle operator, fail to notify the director when a required policy is cancelled, not renewed, or changed so that it does not provide required coverage, or when the operator is aware that any such event is likely Being a regulated vehicle operator, fail to F 5(7) concurrently apply to renew the operator's safety fitness certificate when applying to renew a regulated vehicle's registration

VEHICLE EQUIPMENT, SAFETY AND INSPECTION REGULATION, MAN. REG. 31/2019

Act/Sec. 6.1	Authorized Abbreviated Description Improper equipment or operation of equipment, namely (see Appendix E for list of required equipment)	Fine Category C
6.2	Tamper with odometer	F
6.3	Fail to display name of registered owner on truck	С
6.4	Fail to place reflectorized devices	С

VEHICLE WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS ON CLASSES OF HIGHWAYS REGULATION, MAN. REG. 155/2018

Act/Sec. 7	Authorized Abbreviated Description Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle with an overall height more than 4.15 m	Fine Category F
9	Drive or operate on a highway a passenger vehicle with an overall width more than 2.1 m	F
10(1)	Drive or operate on a highway a non-passenger vehicle • with an overall width more than 2.6 m • carrying loose hay, straw or fodder with an overall width of more than 3.7 m	F
11(1)	 Drive or operate on a highway a trailer with a track width on a trailer axle less than 2.5 m more than 2.6 m 	F
11(6)	 Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle with a tridem drive axle group with track width less than 2.5 m more than 2.6 m 	F
13(1)(a)	Drive or operate on a highway a single vehicle having an overall length longer than 12.5 m	F
13(1)(b)	Drive or operate on a highway a motor home having an overall length longer than 14 m	F
13(1)(c)	Drive or operate on a highway a trailer having an overall length longer than 12.5 m	F

13(1)(d) (i) (ii) (iii)	Drive or operate on a highway an articulated bus having an overall length longer than 20.0 m having a distance longer than 12.5 m from the articulation point to the front or rear of the bus that does not allow the movement of passengers between the articulating sections at all times it is driven	F
13(1)(e)	Drive or operate on a highway an unarticulated bus	F
(i) (ii)	having an overall length longer than 14.0 m having an effective overhang more than 4.0 m	
13(1)(f)	Drive or operate on a highway a combination of two vehicles with a single articulation point (other than a truck tractor with a semi-trailer) having an overall length longer than 21.5 m	F
13(1)(g)	Drive or operate on a highway a truck tractor in combination with a single semi-trailer having an overall length longer than 23 m	F
13(1)(h)	Drive or operate on a highway a truck tractor with a tridem drive axle group in combination with a single semi-trailer having an overall length longer than 23.5 m	F
13(1)(i)	Drive or operate on a highway a multi-vehicle combination with more than one articulation point having an overall length longer than 23 m	F
13(1)(j)	Drive or operate on a highway an A-train or C- train having an overall length longer than 25 m	F
13(1)(k)	Drive or operate on a highway a B-train having an overall length longer than 27.5 m	F

13(1)(I)	Drive or operate on a highway a driveaway unit having an overall length longer than 23 m	F
13(1)(m) (i) (ii)	Drive or operate on a highway a truck in combination with • a full trailer • a pony trailer having an overall length longer than 23 m having an overall length of the trailer of more than 12.5 m	F
13(2) (a) (b)	Drive or operate on a highway a truck with an overall length of more than 12.5 m a truck with a tandem steer axle group and tridem drive axle group having an overall length of more than 14 m	F
15(1)(a)	Drive or operate on a highway a truck having a wheelbase shorter than 6.6 m that is equipped with a tridem drive axle group and a single steering axle	F
15(1) (b) (c) (d)	Drive or operate on a highway a truck equipped with a tandem steering axle group and a tridem drive axle group with a wheelbase less than 7.7 m if the tridem drive axle group spread is 2.4 m or more but less than 2.7 m 7.8 m if the tridem drive axle group spread is 2.7 m or more but less than 3.0 m 2.9 m if the tridem drive axle group spread is 3.0 m or more but no more than 3.1 m	F
15(2) (a) (b)	Drive or operate on a highway a truck in combination with a pony trailer or a full trailer and a box length, including the load, of more than 20 m a trailer wheelbase of less than 6.25 m	F

- 15(3)(a) Drive or operate on a highway a truck tractor equipped with a single drive axle or tandem drive axle group and a wheelbase longer than
 - (i) 6.8 m on a truck tractor being operated in a Btrain configuration
 - (ii) 7.2 m on a truck tractor being operated in a configuration other than a B-train
- 15(3)(b) Drive or operate on a highway a truck tractor equipped with a tridem drive axle group and a wheelbase
- F

- shorter than 6.6 m
- longer than
- (i) 6.8 m on a truck tractor being operated in a Btrain configuration
- (ii) 7.2 m on a truck tractor being operated in a configuration other than a B-train

- 15(4) Drive or operate on a highway a truck tractor in combination with a single semi-trailer and
 - a box length on the semi-trailer of more than 16.2 (a) m
 - a wheelbase on a semi-trailer with a tandem or (b) tridem axle group of
 - less than 6.25 m
 - more than 12.5 m
 - (c) A semi-trailer wheelbase of more than
 - 12.50 m on a tractor with a wheelbase of no more than 6.2 m
 - 12.47 m on a tractor with a wheelbase of more than 6.2 m but no more than 6.3 m
 - 12.40 m on a tractor with a wheelbase of more than 6.3 m but no more than 6.4 m
 - 12.33 m on a tractor with a wheelbase of more than 6.4 m but no more than 6.5 m
 - 12.27 m on a tractor with a wheelbase of more than 6.5 m but no more than 6.6 m
 - 12.20 m on a tractor with a wheelbase of more than 6.6 m but no more than 6.7 m
 - 12.13 m on a tractor with a wheelbase of more than 6.7 m but no more than 6.8 m
 - 12.07 m on a tractor with a wheelbase of more than 6.8 m but no more than 6.9 m
 - 12.00 m on a tractor with a wheelbase of more than 6.9 m but no more than 7.0 m
 - 11.93 m on a tractor with a wheelbase of more than 7.0 m but no more than 7.1 m
 - 11.87 m on a tractor with a wheelbase of more than 7.1 m but no more than 7.2 m
- 15(5) Drive or operate on a highway an A-train with (a)

F

- a box length of more than 20 m
- a wheelbase on a trailer of less than 6.25 m (b)

15(6) (b) (c)	 Drive or operate on a highway a B-train with a box length of more than 20 m a wheelbase on a trailer of less than 6.25 m more than 12.5 m a sum of the two semi-trailer wheelbases of more than 17.00 m on a tractor with a wheelbase no more than 6.2 m 16.53 m on a tractor with a wheelbase of more than 6.2 m but no more than 6.3 m 16.44 m on a tractor with a wheelbase of more than 6.3 m but no more than 6.4 m 16.36 m on a tractor with a wheelbase of more than 6.4 m but no more than 6.5 m 16.27 m on a tractor with a wheelbase of more than 6.2 m but no more than 6.5 m 16.19 m on a tractor with a wheelbase of more 	F
	 than 6.2 m but no more than 6.7 m 16.10 m on a tractor with a wheelbase of more than 6.2 m but no more than 6.8 m 	
15(7) (a) (b)	Drive or operate on a highway a C-train with a box length of more than 20 m a wheelbase on a trailer of less than 6.25 m	F
16	Tow two or more trailers	С
17 (a) (b)	Drive or operate on a highway a passenger vehicle carrying a load extending beyond the line of the splash guards or fenders on the vehicle's left side extending more than 150 mm beyond the line of the fenders or splash guards on the vehicle's right side	F

18	Drive or operate on a highway a semi-trailer with its load extending to the front of the trailer's articulation point by more than 2 m	F
19(1) (a) (b)	 Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle with part of the vehicle • the vehicle's equipment the load projecting more than 1 m beyond the front wheels with part of the vehicle • the vehicle's equipment the load projecting more than 1 m beyond the front bumper 	F
19(2)	 Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle with part of the vehicle • the vehicle's equipment the load projecting more than 1 m beyond the rea of the vehicle 	F
20 (a) (b) (c)	Drive or operate on a highway a truck with an effective overhang of more than 4 m a pony trailer with an effective overhang of more than 4 m a semi-trailer in combination with a truck tractor and an effective overhang on the semi-trailer of more than 35% of its wheelbase	F
21	Drive or operate on a highway a C-train with a drawbar longer than 2.4 m	F
22	Drive or operate on a highway a combination of vehicles with a hitch offset of more than 1.8 m	F

23	Drive or operate on a highway a B-train with the fifth wheel of the lead trailer located more than 0.3 m behind the centre of the trailer's rear axle	F
24(1)	Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle with two consecutive non-articulating axle units	F
24(2) (a) (b) (c) (d) (e)	Drive or operate on a highway a truck equipped with a tandem steering axle and single drive axle a truck tractor equipped with a tandem steering axle a truck tractor towing a semi-trailer with more than one axle unit in contact with the ground a truck towing a full trailer with more than two axle units in contact with the ground a pony trailer with more than one axle unit	F
25	Drive or operate on a highway a truck with a tridem drive axle group towing a pony trailer a full trailer 	F

- 26(1) Drive or operate on a highway a truck or truck tractor in combination with
 - (a) a semi-trailer equipped with a tridem axle having an axle spread of
 - less than 2.4 m more than 3.7 m
 - (b) a pony trailer equipped with a tridem axle having an axle spread of
 - less than 2.4 m more than 2.5 m
 - (c) a trailer converter dolly equipped with
 - (i) a tandem or tridem axle unit on an A-train or Ctrain
 - (ii) a tridem axle unit on a truck / full trailer combination
 - (d) a B-train equipped with a tridem axle having an axle spread of
 - less than 2.4 m
 - more than 3.1 m
- 26(2) Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle or combination of vehicles with an interaxle spacing of less than
 - 3.0 m between a steering axle and a drive axle
 - 5.0 m between a tandem steering axle and a tandem drive axle
 - 5.5 m between a tandem steering axle and a tridem drive axle
 - 3.0 m between two single axles
 - 3.0 m between a single axle and a tandem axle
 - 3.0 m between a single axle and a tridem axle
 - 5.0 m between two tandem axles
 - 5.5 m between a tandem axle and a tridem axle
 - 6.0 m between two tridem axles

F

26(3)	Drive or operate on a highway an A-train or C- train with an interaxle spacing of less than 3 m between the rear axle of the lead semi-trailer and the axle of the trailer converter dolly	F
27(2)	Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle with a lift axle in contact with the ground	F
28	Drive or operate on a highway a truck towing a full trailer equipped with a C-dolly	F
29(1) (a) (b)	Drive or operate a vehicle on a highway when the gross weight on a tire (not wide-base) on the vehicle's steering axle exceeds the tire manufacturer's rated capacity the gross weight on a tire (not wide-base) on a non-steering axle exceeds the lesser of the tire manufacturer's rated capacity and 3,000 kg	See Appendix A
29(3)	Drive or operate a vehicle on a class A1, A or B1 highway when the gross weight on a wide-base single tire on any axle exceeds the lesser of the tire manufacturer's rated capacity and 3,850 kg	See Appendix A
29(4)	Drive or operate a vehicle on a class B or C highway when the gross weight on a wide-base single tire on any axle exceeds the lesser of the tire manufacturer's rated capacity and 3,000 kg	See Appendix A
29(5)	Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle or combination of vehicles when	See Appendix A
(a)	the gross axle weight on an axle unit exceeds the axle, suspension or brake manufacturer's rating of	
(b)	the component it manufactured the gross weight on a trailer exceeds its manufacturer's rating	

31(1)	Drive or operate a vehicle overweight by less than See 2,000 kg on Appendix A	
(a)	an axle unit that is not equipped with wide-base single tires	
(b)	an axle unit equipped with wide-base single tires driven on a highway other than an RTAC route	
(c)	an axle unit equipped with wide-base single tires being driven on an RTAC route	
31(2)	Drive or operate a vehicle overweight by 2,000 kg See or more on Appendix A	
(a)	an axle unit that is not equipped with wide-base single tires	
(b)	an axle unit equipped with wide-base single tires	
31(3)(a)	Drive or operate on a highway a truck towing a See two-axle full trailer exceeding a total weight on the Appendix A trailer's axle units of 17,000 kg	L
(i) (ii)	by less than 2,000 kg by 2,000 kg or more	
31(3)(b)	Drive or operate on a highway a truck towing a See three-axle full trailer exceeding a total weight on Appendix A	
(i) (ii)	the trailer's axle units of 24,000 kg by less than 2,000 kg by 2,000 kg or more	
31(3)(c)	Drive or operate on a highway a truck towing a See four-axle or more full trailer exceeding a total Appendix A weight on the trailer's axle units of 31,000 kg	L
(i) (ii)	by less than 2,000 kg by 2,000 kg or more	

31(4) (a) (b)	Drive or operate on a highway an A-train in which the total gross axle weights of the full trailer exceed the total gross axle weights of the drive axle unit and the axle unit of the lead semi-trailer by less than 2,000 kg by 2,000 kg or more
31(5)(a) (i) (ii)	Drive or operate on a highway a C-train in which the sum of the gross axle weights on the axle units of the lead semi-trailer and the C-dolly exceeds 23,000 kg by less than 2,000 kg by 2,000 kg or more
31(5)(b) (i) (ii)	Drive or operate on a highway a C-train in which See the sum of the gross axle weights on the full trailer Appendix A exceeds the sum of the gross axle weights of the drive axle unit and the axle unit of the lead semi- trailer by less than 2,000 kg by 2,000 kg or more
33(1)(a)	Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle or See combination of vehicles overweight by less than 2,000 kg over permissible weight for the class of highway, namely over kg GVW for highway
33(2)(a)	Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle or See combination of vehicles overweight by 2,000 kg or Appendix A more over permissible weight for the class of highway, namely over kg GVW for highway

 Drive or operate an A-train, a C-train, manufactured on or after July 1, 1988, overweight on an RTAC route or Class A1 highway by less than 2,000 kg over 53,500 kg GVW by 2,000 kg or more over 53,500 kg GVW 	See Appendix A
 Drive or operate an A-train, a C-train, manufactured before July 1, 1988, overweight on an RTAC route by less than 2,000 kg over 56,500 kg GVW by 2,000 kg or more over 56,500 kg GVW 	See Appendix A
Drive or operate a C-train, equipped with an NRC- approved C-dolly, overweight on an RTAC route by less than 2,000 kg over 60,500 kg GVW by 2,000 kg or more over 60,500 kg GVW	See Appendix A
Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle equipped with a tridem drive axle group when the steering axle weight is less than 27% of the axle weight of the tridem drive axle group	F
Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle equipped with a tridem drive axle group and a tandem	F
Improper flagging of overdimensional vehicle when clearance lamps not illuminated	F
Improper overdimensional vehicle signage	F
Improper clearance lamps	F
	 an A-train, a C-train, manufactured on or after July 1, 1988, overweight on an RTAC route or Class A1 highway by less than 2,000 kg over 53,500 kg GVW by 2,000 kg or more over 53,500 kg GVW Drive or operate an A-train, a C-train, manufactured before July 1, 1988, overweight on an RTAC route by less than 2,000 kg over 56,500 kg GVW by 2,000 kg or more over 56,500 kg GVW Drive or operate a C-train, equipped with an NRC- approved C-dolly, overweight on an RTAC route by less than 2,000 kg over 60,500 kg GVW Drive or operate a C-train, equipped with an NRC- approved C-dolly, overweight on an RTAC route by less than 2,000 kg over 60,500 kg GVW Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle equipped with a tridem drive axle group when the steering axle weight is less than 27% of the axle weight of the tridem drive axle group Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle equipped with a tridem drive axle group Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle equipped with a tridem drive axle group Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle equipped with a tridem drive axle group Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle equipped with a tridem drive axle group Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle equipped with a tridem drive axle group Drive or operate on a highway a vehicle equipped with a tridem drive axle group and a tandem steering axle when the steering axle group weight is less than 40% of the axle weight of the tridem drive axle group Improper flagging of overdimensional vehicle when clearance lamps not illuminated Improper overdimensional vehicle signage

41(2)	Clearance lamps not illuminated when required	F
42(1)	Improper pilot vehicle, namely:	F
43(1)	Improper equipment on pilot vehicle, namely:	F
44	Misuse of overdimensional vehicle sign	F
45	Failure to keep proper pilot vehicle proximity	F

THE LIQUOR, GAMING AND CANNABIS CONTROL ACT, L153

Act/Sec. 27(2) (a) (b) (c) (d)	Authorized Abbreviated Description As a licensee, permit unlawful activity in the licensed premises permit a disorderly person in the licensed premises serve liquor to an intoxicated person permit the excessive consumption of liquor in the licensed premises	Fine Category H
28	Disorderly conduct in or around licensed premises	Н
29(2)	Fail to promptly leave licensed premises after request by licensee	Н
30(1)	Minor in age-restricted licensed premises without Authorization	F
30(2)	As a licensee, permit a minor in age-restricted licensed premises without authorization	F
30(3)	As a licensee, permit a minor to consume liquor in licensed premises	J
31(1)	Possess a weapon in licensed premises	н
31(2)	Permit the possession of weapon in licensed premises	Н
32(3)	Fail to comply with direction by police to leave licensed premises	Н
41(1)	Consume liquor in a retail premises	н
46	Consume liquor in a premises that is the subject of a manufacturer's licence	Н

As a permit holder fail to ensure that liquor is served in accordance	F
with the Act permit a minor to consume liquor at the social	н
fail to conduct social occasion in accordance with the Act	F
Manufacture liquor without authorization	J
Unauthorized sale of liquor	J
Give, sell or otherwise supply liquor to a person who is not authorized to sell liquor knowing that the person intends to sell it	J
Unauthorized purchase of liquor	Н
Deliver or transport liquor to a minor or to a place where liquor may not lawfully be kept or possessed	J
Send liquor or cause it to be sent to a minor or to a place where liquor may not lawfully be kept or possessed	J
Consume liquor in a public place	Н
Supply liquor to intoxicated person	J
Occupier permits intoxication and disturbances at Premises	Н
Unlawful transportation of liquor in motor vehicle	Е
As the operator of a motor vehicle used for the transportation of persons for compensation, transport in the vehicle liquor that is not in the possession of a passenger	J
	fail to ensure that liquor is served in accordance with the Act permit a minor to consume liquor at the social occasion fail to conduct social occasion in accordance with the Act Manufacture liquor without authorization Unauthorized sale of liquor Give, sell or otherwise supply liquor to a person who is not authorized to sell liquor knowing that the person intends to sell it Unauthorized purchase of liquor Deliver or transport liquor to a minor or to a place where liquor may not lawfully be kept or possessed Send liquor or cause it to be sent to a minor or to a place where liquor may not lawfully be kept or possessed Consume liquor in a public place Supply liquor to intoxicated person Occupier permits intoxication and disturbances at Premises Unlawful transportation of liquor in motor vehicle As the operator of a motor vehicle used for the transportation of persons for compensation, transport in the vehicle liquor that is not in the

61(1)	Unlawful transportation of liquor in boat	Е
62(1)	Supply liquor to a minor	J
63	Possession or consumption of liquor by minor	Н
64(1) (a) (b) (c)	Attempt to • purchase liquor • enter licensed premises by presenting identification that has been altered or defaced to misrepresent age or identity was not legally issued to the presenter is forged or fraudulently made	Η
64(2)	Providing identification to minor to enable minor to purchase liquor or enter licensed premises	н
66(1)	As the holder of a liquor service licence, fail to ensure that the manager of the licensed premises or a person who serves liquor or provides security there has successfully completed a specified training course	D
66(2)	As the holder of a retail liquor licence or a retail- endorsed manufacturer's licence, fail to ensure that a person who is involved selling liquor has successfully completed a specified training course	D
69(2)	Possession or consumption of liquor in premises subject to prohibited place order	Н
75(4)(a)	Use a non-potable intoxicating substance as a beverage	Н
75(4)(b)	Possess non-potable intoxicating substance for use as a beverage	Н

75(5)	Sell non-potable intoxicating substance for use as a beverage	Н
98(1)	As a minor, participate in provincial gaming	Н
98(2)	As the holder of a licence as a gaming operator, siteholder or lottery ticket retailer licence, fail to ensure that a minor does not participate in provincial gaming	н
100(1)	As a minor, fail, when requested, to leave premises where casino gaming is conducted or to cease trying enter the premises	Η
101.7	As a licensee, permit cannabis to be visible to young persons	F
101.8(1)	Young person in age-restricted cannabis store	F
101.8(2)	As a licensee, permit a young person to be in age-restricted cannabis store	F
101.8(3)	As a licensee, fail to request identification from person who appears to be a young person	F
101.9	Consumption in cannabis store	Н
101.13(1)	Unauthorized sale of cannabis	J
101.13(2)	Give, sell or otherwise supply cannabis to a person who is not authorized to sell cannabis knowing that the person intends to sell it	J
101.14	Unauthorized purchase of cannabis	Н
101.15	Cultivate cannabis at a residence	f
101.15.1	Possession of the equivalent of more than 30g of dried cannabis in a public place	Н

101.15.2(1)	Possession of cannabis not packaged, labelled and stamped in accordance with federal requirements	Η
101.16	Supply cannabis to intoxicated person	J
101.17	Supply cannabis to a young person	J
101.18	Possession or consumption of cannabis by a young person	Н
101.19(1)	 Attempt to purchase cannabis enter age-restricted cannabis store by presenting identification that (a) has been altered or defaced to misrepresent age or identity (b) was not legally issued to the presenter (c) is forged or fraudulently made 	Н
101.19(2)	Providing identification to a young person to purchase cannabis or enter age-restricted cannabis store	Н
101.21	As a licensee, fail to ensure that person involved in the sale of cannabis has successfully completed a specified training course	D
101.26(1)	Unlawful transportation of cannabis in boat	Е
122	Obstruct, hinder or make a false or misleading statement to an inspector who is exercising a power or performing a duty	J

- As the owner or person in charge of premises being inspected
 - As the person having control of records or things
 - (a) fail to produce a required record or thing
 - (b) fail to provide required assistance
 - (c) fail to answer a question

J

NON-POTABLE INTOXICATING SUBSTANCES, STOMACH BITTERS AND RUBBING ALCOHOL REGULATION, MAN. REG. 65/2014

Act/Sec.Authorized Abbreviated DescriptionFit3Sell a non-potable intoxicating substance to a
person who is intoxicated or appears to be
intoxicated

Fine Category H

THE OFF-ROAD VEHICLES ACT, O31

Act/Sec. 3(a)(i)	 Authorized Abbreviated Description Operate an unregistered off-road vehicle As the owner of an unregistered off-road vehicle, permit it to be operated 	Fine Category C
3(a)(ii)	 Operate an off-road vehicle that does not display the correct quantity and type of number plate As the owner of an off-road vehicle that does not display the correct quantity and type of number plate, permit it to be operated 	A
3(a)(iii)	 Operate an off-road vehicle that displays a number plate that does not match registration card As the owner of an off-road vehicle that displays a number plate that does not match registration card, permit it to be operated 	A
13(2)	Register an ORV without permission when under 18 years of age	А
21(a)	 Apply for Obtain registration when not insured 	F
(c)	Fail to display a valid registration plate and sticker	A
(c)	Operate or permit the operation of an uninsured off-road vehicle	F
(d)	 Deface Alter a number plate 	F

Act/Sec. 21(e)	 Authorized Abbreviated Description Use Permit the use of a defaced or altered number plate 	Fine Category F
21(f)	 Use Permit the use of a number plate on an ORV other than the plate issued for the ORV 	F
22(1)	Fail to produce registration	А
22(2)	Fail to produce insurance	А
22(3)	Fail to identify an ORV's owner	F
23(1)	Fail to have proper lights	A
24(1)	Fail to have proper muffler	А
25(3)	Alter an ORV	G
26(1)	Being a person under the age of 14 years, operate an off-road vehicle without being in clear view of a parent or authorized adult	В
26(2)	As the owner, permit an unsupervised person under 14 years of age to operate an ORV	В
26(3)	Without a valid driver's licence operate an ORV registrable under <i>The Highway Traffic Act</i>	F
26(4)	Fail to produce one's driver's licence to a peace officer on demand	В
27	Have more passengers than allowed on an ORV	А
28(1)	Fail to wear a helmet	С

Act/Sec. 29(1)	Authorized Abbreviated Description Fail to wear a seat belt	Fine Category C
30	Fail to comply with a peace officer's order	F
31	Operate an ORV carelessly	Н
31.1	Drive imprudently	D
31.2	Unlawful transportation of cannabis in or on off- road vehicle	E
31.3	Consume cannabis in or on an off-road vehicle	Н
32(1)	Operate an ORV where prohibited, namely	Е
32(2)	Operate an ORV in a parking lot	Е
33(1) (a) (b) (c)	Operate an ORV on or across a roadway or shoulder on or across median of a divided highway on the right-of-way of an interchange	A
35(2)	Operate an ORV directly across a roadway and shoulder without a valid driver's licence	F
35(4)(b)	 As the operator of an off-road vehicle, enter onto a roadway or shoulder without stopping without yielding right-of-way to a pedestrian crossing the roadway or shoulder traffic that is approaching and is so close that it constitutes a hazard 	С
36	Tow an ORV improperly, namely	А
40(2)	Fail to comply with conditions of a permit	F

41 42(1)	Disobey a traffic control device Fail to keep right of roadway and shoulder	D A
42(2) (a) (b)	As the operator fail to drive an ORV as close to the curb as practicable drive in a single line with other ORV's	A
43(1)	As the owner, permit a person • under 16 years • without a valid licence to operate an ORV upon or across a highway	С
48(1)	Fail to exchange particulars	D
48(2)	Fail to notify of damage to property	D
49	Fail to report an accident	D
66(1)	Make a false statement	Н

THE PUBLIC HEALTH ACT, P210

Act/Sec. 99	Authorized Abbreviated Description Fail to comply with a public health emergency order	Fine Category Ind. 1 st offence – I 2 nd /subsequent offence – J		
		Corp. K		
	Fail to comply with a public health emergency order, namely mask in public place	1 st offence – F		
		2 nd /subsequent offence - G		
	Fail to comply with emergency health hazard order, namely	Ind. 1 st offence – I 2 nd /subsequent offence – J		
		Corp. K		

DWELLINGS AND BUILDINGS REGULATION, MAN. REG. 322/88 R

Act/Sec. 2	Authorized Abbreviated Description As the owner of a building, fail to • provide • maintain toilet facilities for public use when required	Fine Category F
3(a) (b)	Use a dwelling for housing a farm animal or fowl storing refuse	F
4(1)	In a habitable room, fail to provide a window facing an open space	D
4(2)	In a habitable room, fail to provide a window with the required glass area	D
4(3)	In a habitable room, permit the obstruction of light by a partition	D
4(4)	In a habitable room, permit a skylight that is not • watertight • protected against condensation	D
4(5)	In a habitable room, fail to provide satisfactory ventilation	D
4(6)	Permit occupation of a dwelling with insufficient window placement	D
5	Permit occupation of a dwelling unit with less habitable area per occupant than required	F
6(1)	Permit a bedroom with less floor area than required	F

Act/Sec. 6(3)	Authorized Abbreviated Description Permit a room with less than required height	Fine Category F
6(5)	 As the owner, As the person in charge, fail to ensure no overcrowding in a premises designated by medical officer of health 	F
7(1)	 Fail to comply with requirements of the medical officer of health to provide storm sashes storm doors screened doors 	F
7(2)	Fail to comply with requirements of the medical officer of health to provide fly screens	F
7(3)	Fail to provide storm sashes that meet requirements	F
7(4)	 As the owner, fail to provide As the owner, fail to maintain in good repair storm sashes storm doors screened doors screen sashes 	F
7(4)	As an occupant, fail to maintain in good repair • storm sashes • storm doors • screened doors • screen sashes	F
8(1)	 As the owner, fail to maintain in good repair and working order furnace, piping and related equipment boiler, piping and related equipment 	Н

8(2)	As the owner, fail to maintain in good repair and working order • heating equipment • smoke pipes	н
8(3)	As the owner, fail to maintain in good repair and working order • gas stove, pipe or flue • gas heater, pipe or flue • gas appliance, pipe or flue	н
9(1)	As the owner, fail to keep • roof • eavestroughing • rainwater piping watertight and in good repair	Н
9(2)	Fail to dispose of rain water to prevent dampness or damage	F
10(1)	 Fail to construct basement wall floor with material impervious to external moisture 	F
10(1)	Fail to construct catch basin sufficient to prevent flooding or insanitary condition	D
10(2)	Fail to provide satisfactory ventilation in a cellar	D
14(a) to (o)	 Let Operate any multiple family dwelling, lodging or rooming house and fail to 	G
15(1)(a) to (e)	As the owner of a dwelling connected to sewer and water, let dwelling and fail to	G

15(2)(a) to (m)	As the owner, let dwelling and fail to	G
15(3)	As the owner, fail to maintain a dwelling occupied by a tenant	G
16(a) to (d)	Operate apartment lodging house rooming house and fail to	G
17(1)	Fail to maintain heat at the required temperature	G
18(1)	Fail to maintain a dwelling in a suitable and satisfactory condition	F
18(2)	Fail to provide necessary plumbing fixtures in each suite in an apartment house	F
18(3)	 As the owner, As an occupant, fail to provide plumbing fixtures with a constant supply of running water 	F
19	Allow a gas appliance in a room used for sleeping	Η

FOOD AND FOOD HANDLING ESTABLISHMENTS REGULATION, MAN. REG. 339/88 R

Act/Sec. 2	Authorized Abbreviated Description I Fail to register before commencing operation of a food handling establishment	Fine Category H
3(1)	Operate a food handling establishment without a permit	н
3(6)	Fail to post permit in a conspicuous location	D
5(1)(a) to (e)	 Sell Serve Display for purchase unwholesome food, namely 	н
5(2)	HandleSellfood under insanitary conditions	Н
5(5)	Fail to ensure that potentially hazardous foods originate from an approved source	н
5(6)	Use food from hermetically sealed container not prepared in a government-inspected plant	н
6(a) to (f)	As an operator, • store • display food in improper manner, namely	F
7	As an operator, fail to take effective measures against the entry of pests	G
8(1)	As an operator, fail to keep garbage and refuse inside in suitable containers	D

8(2)(a) to (d)	As an operator, fail to ensure that	D
8(3)	As an operator, fail to maintain outside garbage in a suitable container	D
9	Allow a live animal to enter a food handling establishment	D
10	As an operator, fail to provide adequate facilities for staff wearing apparel	D
11(1)(a) to (d)	Operate a food handling establishment with poor general sanitation, namely	F
11(2)	As an operator, allow sawdust or similar material on floors	D
11(3)(a) to (c)	As an operator, fail to ensure where floors are waterflushed that	D
12(1)(a) to (g)	As a worker in a food handling establishment, fail to maintain personal hygiene, namely 	D
13(1)	As an operator, fail to maintain safe internal temperature of potentially hazardous food	G
13(2)	As an operator, fail to ensure potentially hazardous food is kept frozen	F
13(3)(a) to (d)	As an operator, fail to ensure that potentially hazardous food is correctly thawed	G
13(4)	As an operator, fail to ensure a refrigerated area is equipped with an accurate thermometer	D

13(5)	As an operator, fail to ensure hot and cold food storage facility provided with accurate thermometer	D
13(6)	As an operator, fail to provide a proper thermometer for measuring temperature in food and cooking media	D
14(1)	Operate food handling establishment using unapproved unsafely maintained equipment utensils 	F
14(2) (a) (b)	As an operator, fail to ensure that • wooden equipment • a wooden utensil is made from hard maple or equivalent material potentially hazardous food is not served on a wooden platter	D
14(3)(a) to (e)	As an operator, fail to avoid possible contamination, namely	F
14(4)	As an operator, fail to ensure that a food contact surface is thoroughly washed and sanitized	D
14(5)	Permit article or operation unrelated to operation of food handling establishment	D
15(1)(a), (b)	As an operator, improperly sanitize a utensil after cleaning	F

15(2)	 Fail to air dry utensil air dry equipment store utensil in sanitary manner store equipment in sanitary manner 	F
15(3)	As an operator, fail to ensure single service articles are used where washing or sanitizing facilities are not available	D
15(4)	As an operator, fail to provide approved sinks for use in manual washing and sanitizing	D
15(5)	As an operator, fail to provide an adequate drain board or easily moveable utensil table	D
15(6)(a) to (c)	As an operator, fail to ensure in washing a utensil that	D
15(7)(a) to (c)	As an operator, fail to avoid contamination, namely	D
16(a) to (e)	Operate a food handling establishment with inadequate lighting	D
17	Use unpasteurized milk milk product 	G
18(1)	As an operator, fail to ensure sufficient ventilation	G
18(2)	As an operator, fail to ensure ventilation conforms to <i>Manitoba Building Code</i>	G
18(3)	As an operator, fail to ensure where grease laden vapours are produced that exhaust equipment complies with all requirements	G

18(4)	As an operator, fail to • install • maintain equipment to prevent • grease build-up • condensation build-up	G
19(1)	Operate a slaughterhouse without prior inspection	Н
20(1)	Use uninspected meat meat product 	Н
20(2)	 As the owner, As the proprietor, As the person in charge, allow meat that has not been inspected and approved in a food handling establishment 	Н
20(3)	 Utilize for food in a food handling establishment meat meat product not inspected and approved 	Н
23(1)(a) to (f) Operate a meat processing plant that processes uninspected meat and fail to	Н
25	Operate a meat processing plant that processes uninspected meat and fail to comply with Schedule B	Η
26(2)	As a producer, fail to label poultry as not government inspected	D
26(3)	Fail to state in an advertisement that poultry is not government inspected	D

Page 111

27(1)	Peddle potentially hazardous foods without a permit	Н
27(1)	Fail to carry permit to peddle	D
27(2)	Peddle uninspected meat	Η
28(1)	Fail to protect food from contamination when transporting	F
28(2)	Fail to maintain safe internal temperature when transporting potentially hazardous food	G
28(3)	Fail to ensure potentially hazardous food is kept frozen when transporting	G
28(4)	Transport domestic pesticide and a food product where there is a likelihood of contamination	G
28(5)	Transport hazardous material with food	F
29(1)	Store poisonous or toxic material in a food handling establishment	D
29(2)	As an operator, fail to ensure poisonous or toxic material is distinctly labelled	D
29(3)	 As an operator, fail to ensure poisonous or toxic material is not stored in an area where food is kept clean equipment or utensils are kept 	D
29(4)	As an operator, fail to keep separate poisonous or toxic material and sanitizing or cleaning compound	D

29(5)	As an operator, fail to ensure poisonous or toxic material used in a manner that will not constitute hazard	F
29(6)	Store personal medication in a food area	D
30	Remove salvaged food without permission	Н
32(1)	 As the operator of a food service or processing establishment, fail to ensure floor is made of impervious material is well maintained 	F
32(3)	As the operator of a food service or processing establishment, fail to ensure a dustless cleaning method is used	D
32(3)	As the operator of a food service or processing establishment, allow cleaning when excess food is exposed	D
32(4)(a) to (c)	As the operator of a food service or processing establishment, fail to ensure interior surface is properly • finished • maintained	F
32(5)(a)	As the operator of a food service or processing establishment, fail to separate the establishment from a private residence	D
32(5)(b)	As the operator of a food service or processing establishment, fail to have separate food storage, processing or cooking facilities for the establishment and a private dwelling	D
32(6)	Have sleeping facilities in a food preparation or storage area	D

32(7)	As the operator of a food service or processing establishment, allow an unauthorized person in the food preparation area	D
33(1)(a) to (f)	As the operator of a food service or processing establishment, fail to provide required sanitary facilities, namely	Н
33(3)	As the operator of a food service or processing establishment, allow use of a common towel	D
33(4)	As the operator of a food service or processing establishment, fail to provide a suitable receptacle for disposable towels	D
34(1)(a) to (d)	As the operator of a food service or processing establishment, fail, • in food preparation, to • in food display, to	G
35(1)(a), (b)	As the operator of a food service or processing establishment, serve food that has been previously served	G
35(2)(a), (b)	Fail to discard a single service article after one use	D
36(1)	Fail to ensure tableware is washed and sanitized after use	F
36(2)	Use an uncertified washer	F
36(3)(a) to (c)	As the operator of a food service or processing establishment, fail, when using a mechanical washer, to ensure that the machine is capable of	F

36(4)	Fail toclean washermaintain washer in satisfactory condition	F
37	As the operator of a temporary food establishment,	
(a)	process potentially hazardous food on the premises	н
(b)	fail to maintain potentially hazardous food at a safe temperature	G
(c)	wet store packagedfoodbeverage	F
(d)	improperly wet store a pressurized beverage container	D
(e)	provide other than single serviceeating utensilsdrinking utensils	D
(f)	fail to protect food contact surface of preparation equipment from contamination	F

Page 115

	(g)	installinadequate equipmentimproperly constructed equipment	Н
	(h)	fail to provide an adequate supply of potable water	G
	(i)	create insanitary conditions in disposing of liquid waste	Н
	(j)	fail to store garbage in an approved container	D
38		As the operator of a mobile unit,	
	(b)	provide other than single service utensils	D
	(c)	fail to comply with regulation re water system	G
	(d)	fail to provide permanent liquid waste retention tank of sufficient capacity	D
	(e)	discharge liquid waste when unit is in motion	Н
	(f)	have same size connections for waste and potable water	F
	(g)	have water connection higher than connection for potable water	F

SWIMMING POOLS AND OTHER WATER RECREATIONAL FACILITIES REGULATION, MAN. REG. 132/97

Act/Sec. 2(3)	Authorized Abbreviated Description Alter a pool or facility and fail to meet standards or specifications	Fine Category H
3	Fail to register beforeconstructingalteringa pool or facility	Н
4(2)	Construct a pool or facility that fails to conform toregulationdesign and specifications	Н
4(3)	 Set into operation a new altered pool or facility without providing an engineer's certificate 	Н
5(3)	Operate a pool or facility without a permit	Н
5(6)	Exceed maximum bathing load specified in permit	Н
6(1)	As the operator of a pool or facility, fail to post a sign listing house rules in prescribed form	E
6(3)	As the operator of a whirlpool, fail to post a warning sign in prescribed form	E
7(1)	As an operator, fail to comply with Schedule A where a diving board or platform less than 3 m high is provided	Н

7(2)	As an operator, fail to provide sufficient clearance between a diving board and ceiling	Н
7(3)	As an operator, fail to meet FINA requirements where a diving board or platform 3 m or more is provided	Н
7(4)	 As an operator, fail to prohibit diving display required signage where pool or facility does not meet Schedule A requirements 	Η
8(1)(a) to (c)Operate a pool or facility where insanitary conditions exist	F
8(2)	Operate a pool where hazardous conditions exist and present a risk of injury	Η
8(3)	As an operator, fail to ensure drains and recirculation facilities are • designed • constructed • operated in such a manner as to prevent entrapment of bathers	Η

9 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (i) (j) (l) (m)	Operate a pool or facility using chlorine gas disinfectant and fail to meet requirements re chlorine equipment room location and access chlorine room ventilation caulking of chlorine room openings protective equipment locking of chlorine equipment room and access to key chlorine-valve protection hood securement of chlorine cylinders valve-stem wrench provision of suitable weigh scale chlorine equipment room viewing window automatic shutdown of the chlorinator chlorine equipment room door panic hardware	Η
10(1)	 As an operator, fail to provide a satisfactory first aid kit locate the first aid kit close to the pool have first aid kit under direct control of lifeguard, attendant or operator 	D
10(2)	As an operator, fail to provide an accessible telephone as required	D
11(1)	Operate an indoor pool or facilitywithout sufficient illuminationwithout satisfactory emergency lighting	н
11(2)	Operate an outdoor pool or facilitywithout sufficient illuminationwithout satisfactory emergency lighting	Н
15(1)(a) to I (e)	Pool improperly enclosed	G

15(2)	Operate an outdoor pool wherea gate is unlocked when not in operationthe fence or gate is in disrepair	G
15(4)(a)	Fail to completely drain an unenclosed outdoor whirlpool or wading pool after operating hours	F
15(4)(b)	 Fail to supervise draining filling refilling of an unenclosed outdoor whirlpool or wading pool 	F
16(1)(a) to (f)	Operate a pool with inadequate water recirculation or quality	Н
16(2)	 As an operator, fail to conduct a test as required by an inspector provide test results to an inspector as required 	Н
17(1)	Pool water does not meet clarity requirements	Н
17(2)	Test kits not available	D
17(3) (a) (b)	Operate a pool and fail to conduct water quality tests as required maintain records as required	Н
18 (a) (b) (c)	Operate a whirlpool and fail to ensure it is equipped with an emergency shut-off switch as required it is equipped with a high temperature cut-off switch as required it is equipped with required drains or drainage equipment	Н
(d)	all drain openings have covers requiring a tool for removal	

19(1)	Operate a pool that does not meet deck and drainage requirements	F
19(2)	Operate a small-sized pool that does not meet deck requirements	F
20(1)	Operate a pool, other than a whirlpool, without the required depth markings	Н
20(2)	 Construct a pool without required depth markings Operate a pool constructed after in-force date of regulation without required depth markings 	Η
20(3)	Operate a whirlpool without required depth markings	Н
21	 Operate a pool with a Construct a pool with a wall floor that does not comply with the requirements of section 21 	Н
22	As an operator, fail to provide a ladder or other suitable means of egress as required	Η
23(1)	As an operator, fail to provide lifeguards, assistant lifeguards or lifesaving units as required	Η
23(4)	As the operator of a public whirlpool, fail to ensure an attendant is on duty as required in the absence of a lifeguard	Н
23(5)	As an operator, fail to provide required lifeguards at a receiving basin	Η
23(6)	As an operator, fail to provide required lifesaving personnel and units at a receiving basin	Н

24	 As the operator of an indoor public pool, fail to ensure that pool entrances are locked when the pool is not in operation when the pool is not supervised as required 	Н
25(1)	As an operator, fail to provide toilet, hand washing or shower facilities in accordance with Schedule D	Н
25(2)	As an operator, fail to provide toilet, hand washing or shower facilities as required	Н
25(3)	As an operator, fail to provide sanitary facilities for spectators as required	Н
26(1)	As an operator, fail to post required warning signs	F
26(2)	As an operator, fail to post hours of operation as required	F
27	As an operator, fail to provide lifesaving equipment as required	Н
28	As the operator, of a semi-public pool, fail to provide lifeguards and safety equipment during public use	н
29(1)	Fail to take reasonable measures to prevent use of a pool outside operating hours	F
29(2)	Fail to restrict use of a pool when a lifeguard is not on duty	F
30(1)	Operate a pool with inadequate water recirculation or quality	Н

30(2) (a) (b)	Operate a pool and fail to conduct water quality tests as required maintain records as required	Н
31	Operate a pool with a greater slope than permitted	Н
32	Operate a pool with fewer lifeguards or assistant lifeguards than specified on the annual operating permit	Η
33	Operate a pool and fail to comply with provisions of the annual operating permit re lifesaving units	Н
34	As an operator, fail to take reasonable measures to prevent use of a pool outside operating hours	Н
35	As an operator, fail to provide sanitary facilities as required	Н
36	 Construct Operate a public non-conforming pool not in operation as of in-force date of regulation 	Н
37	Operate a pool with inadequate water quality	Н
38	Operate a pool and fail to comply with provisions of the annual operating permit re lifeguards and assistant lifeguards	Н
39	As an operator, fail to comply with provisions of the annual operating permit re lifesaving units	F
40	As an operator, fail to take reasonable measures to prevent use of a pool outside operating hours	Н

41	As an operator, fail to provide sanitary facilities as required	Η
42	Operate a pool with a greater slope than permitted	Н
43	Operate a pool and fail to ensure an attendant is on duty as required in the absence of a lifeguard	Н
44	As an operator, fail to provide sanitary facilities as required	Η

THE SMOKING AND VAPOUR PRODUCTS CONTROL ACT,

	S150			
Act/Sec. 2(1) (a) (b) (c) (d) (e)	Authorized Abbreviated Description Smoke in • an enclosed public place • an indoor workplace • a group living facility • a public vehicle • a vehicle used in the course of employment, while carrying two or more employees	Fine Category 1 st Offence - E 2 nd Offence - G 3 rd /Subsequent Offence - H Cannabis related offence - H		
2(1.1) (a) (b) (c) (d) (e)	 Use an e-cigarette in an enclosed public place an indoor workplace a group living facility a public vehicle a vehicle used in the course of employment, while carrying two or more employees 	1 st Offence - E 2 nd Offence - G 3 rd /Subsequent Offence - H Cannabis related offence - H		
2(2)	As the proprietor of a place, area or vehicle where smoking or e-cigarette use is prohibited, fail to ensure that no person smokes or uses an e-cigarette in the place, area or vehicle	1 st Offence - I 2 nd /Subsequent Offence - J		
5	As the proprietor of a place where smoking o e-cigarette use is permitted, fail to take reasonable steps to minimize smoke drifting into a non-smoking area	r1 st Offence - I 2 nd /Subsequent Offence - J		
5.2	 Smoke cannabis Use an e-cigarette to vapourize cannabis at an outdoor public place or prescribed location 	Н		

6.1(1)	As the proprietor of a place, area or vehicle where smoking is prohibited, fail to post and keep displayed "no smoking" signs as required	1 st Offence – G 2 nd Offence – H 3 rd /Subsequent Offence - I
6.1(2)	 Remove Alter Conceal Deface Destroy a required "no smoking" sign 	1 st Offence – F 2 nd Offence – G 3 rd /Subsequent Offence - H
6.2	As the proprietor of a place or area where smoking is prohibited, fail to ensure that no ashtray or similar receptacle is placed or allowed to remain in the place or area	1 st Offence – G 2 nd Offence – H 3 rd /Subsequent Offence – I
7(4)		
7(1)	As an individual other than the owner or manager of a business, supply or offer to supply tobacco or a tobacco-related product to a person under 18 years of age	Н
7(1)	manager of a business, supply or offer to supply tobacco or a tobacco-related product	1 st Offence – H

7.0. 1(1)	 As a corporation As an individual while acting as the owner or manager of a business, Supply or offer to supply a vapour product to a person under 18 years of age 	1 st Offence – H 2 nd /Subsequent Offence - I
7.2	As an individual other than the owner or manager of a business, display or permit the display of tobacco or a related product that is visible to a child in a place or premises in which tobacco or related products are sold	1 st Offence – F 2 nd Offence – G 3 rd /Subsequent Offence - H
7.2	 As a corporation, As an individual while acting as the owner or manager of a business, display or permit the display of tobacco or a related product that is visible to a child in a place or premises in which tobacco or related products are sold 	3 rd /Subsequent Offence - I
7.3(1) (a) (b) (c) (d)	As an individual other than the owner or manager of a business, advertise or promote tobacco or a related product in a place or premises in which tobacco or related products are sold in a place or premises to which children are permitted access on an outdoor sign of any type so that it is visible from outside the building, structure or vehicle	1 st Offence – F 2 nd Offence – G 3 rd /Subsequent Offence - H

- 7.3(1) As an individual while acting as the owner or 1st Offence G manager of a business, advertise or promote 2nd Offence – H tobacco or a related product 3rd/Subsequent
 - (a) in a place or premises in which tobacco or Offence I related products are sold
 - (b) in a place or premises to which children are permitted access
 - (c) on an outdoor sign of any type
 - (d) so that it is visible from outside the building, structure or vehicle
- 7.3(1) As a corporation, advertise or promote tobacco or a related product

J

- (a) in a place or premises in which tobacco or related products are sold
- (b) in a place or premises to which children are permitted access
- (c) on an outdoor sign of any type
- (d) so that it is visible from outside the building, structure or vehicle
- 7.5(3) As the proprietor of a premises, place, area or public vehicle, fail to
 - give an inspector information the inspector requires
 - give reasonable assistance to an inspector
- 1st Offence I 2nd/Subsequent Offence - J

SMOKING AND VAPOUR PRODUCTS CONTROL REGULATION, MAN. REG. 174/2004

Act/Sec.
, .00, 000.

Authorized Abbreviated DescriptionSmoke cannabis

Fine Category H

- 5.1(1)
- Use an e-cigarette to vapourize cannabis in a group living facility

THE TAX ADMINISTRATION AND MISCELLANEOUS TAXES <u>ACT, T2</u>

Act/Sec. 75(1)(a)	Authorized Abbreviated Description Fail to make or keep a required record, namely	Fine Category H
75(1)(c)	Fail to provide required information, namely	Н
	Fail to make or file a required report or information return, namely	
75(1)(d)	 Make, or assent to or participate or acquiesce in the making of, a false or misleading statement or entry in a taxpayer's records an application, report, information return or document filed or to be filed 	Н
75(1)(e)	 Omit to state, or assent to or participate or acquiesce in the omission of, a material fact in a taxpayer's records an application, report, information return or document filed or to be filed 	Н
75(2)(a)	Being a person who does not have a valid tax authorization, do a thing for which a tax authorization is required, namely	Н
75(2)(b)	Fail to comply with a term or condition of a tax authorization, namely	Н
75(2)(d)	Fail to return a tax authorization when required to do so	Н
75(2)(e)	Use or attempt to use a void tax authorization for a purpose for which a valid authorization could have been used	Н

76(1)(a)	Fail or refuse to produce, provide or make available for inspection, examination, audit or testing a thing required to be produced, provided or made available for that purpose, namely	I
76(1)(b)	Interfere with, impede or obstruct a tax officer in the officer's performance of a function or duty	I
76(1)(c) (i)	In relation to an inspection, fail or refuse to provide required access to premises, property or records to a tax officer	I
76(1)(c) (ii)	In relation to an inspection, fail or refuse to provide reasonable assistance to a tax officer, when requested	I
76(1)(c) (iii)	 In relation to an inspection, provide false or misleading information to a tax officer omit to state a material fact so as to mislead a tax officer 	I
76(1)(c) (iv)	In relation to an inspection, refuse to answer a question asked by a tax officer	Ι
76(1)(c) (v)	In relation to an inspection, fail or refuse to provide a tax officer access to a vehicle, tank or receptacle to inspect fuel or take a fuel sample	Ι
76(1)(c) (vi)	In relation to an inspection in respect of tobacco, fuel or carrier licensing, fail or refuse to stop a vehicle when requested to do so by a tax officer	I
76(2)(a)	Wilfully evade or attempt to evade paying or remitting tax	I

76(2)(b) (i)	 Destroy, alter or conceal records, property or information to evade paying or remitting tax obtain the benefit of a credit or refund when not entitled 	I
76(2)(b) (ii)	Destroy, alter or conceal records, property or information to avoid detection of a tax Act contravention	I
76(2)(b) (iii)	Destroy, alter or conceal records, property or information to hinder the investigation of a suspected tax Act contravention	I
76(3)	Refuse or willfully neglect to pay or remit tax when due	Ι
77(1)(c)	Use fuel or allow fuel to be used for a purpose that is not eligible for an exemption or rate of tax that applied to the purchase of the fuel	Н
77(1)(e.2)	Use a faulty dye injector pump contrary to an order by the director	Ι
77(1)(g)	Blend gasoline with a non-taxable product and sell the blend as gasoline contrary to <i>The Fuel Tax Act</i>	I
77(2)(a)(i)	As the operator of a vehicle being operated under a carrier licence, fail to carry a copy of the licence in the vehicle's cab	Н
77(2)(a)(ii)	As the operator of a vehicle being operated under a carrier licence, fail to produce a copy of the licence to a tax officer when required	Н

77(2)(a)(iii)	As the operator of a vehicle being operated under a carrier licence, fail to ensure that carrier decals are properly affixed to the vehicle when required	Н
77(2)(a.1)(i)	As the owner of a vehicle being operated under a carrier licence, fail to ensure that the operator carries a copy of the licence in the vehicle's cab	Н
77(2)(a.1)(ii)	As the owner of a vehicle being operated under a carrier licence, fail to ensure that carrier decals are properly affixed to the vehicle when required	Н
77(2)(b)	Fail to remove carrier decals as and when required to do so	Н
79(1)(a)	Import bulk fuel into Manitoba, or acquire it from an unlicensed dealer or collector, and fail to report and pay tax as required	Ι
79(1)(b)	Possess bulk fuel that is imported into Manitoba, or acquired from an unlicensed dealer or collector, without tax having been paid as required	I
79(1)(d)	Mark fuel contrary to <i>The Fuel Tax Act</i> or a regulation under that Act	Ι
79(1)(e)	Sell unmarked fuel as marked fuel	Ι
80(2)(a.1)	Possess fewer than 25 units of unmarked tobacco contrary to section 3.1 or 3.3 of <i>The Tobacco Tax Act</i>	J
80(2)(ii)	Sell or offer to sell fewer than 25 units of unmarked tobacco contrary to subsection 3.2(1) of <i>The Tobacco Tax Act</i>	J

80(2)(d.1) Sell or offer to sell cigarettes individually or in packages of fewer than 20 cigarettes contrary to subsection 3.2(2) of *The Tobacco Tax Act*

J

THE TRESPASS ACT, T156

Act/Sec.Authorized Abbreviated Description1(1)Trespass

Fine Category H

THE WATER PROTECTION ACT, W65

29.4(1)(a)	Possess aquatic invasive species in Manitoba	Ind - I
29.4(1)(b)	Bring aquatic invasive species into Manitoba	Corp - J Ind - I
29.4(1)(c)	Deposit or release aquatic invasive species in Manitoba	Corp - J J
29.4(1)(d)	Transport aquatic invasive species in Manitoba	Ind - I
29.7(4) (a) (b) (c) (d) (e)	As operator of watercraft or motor vehicle transporting watercraft approaching a control station fail to proceed directly to the station fail to allow an inspection of watercraft, motor vehicle or water-related equipment fail to provide assistance and information fail to allow watercraft, motor vehicle or equipment to be cleaned leave station without authorization	Corp - J H
29.8(3)	Without authorization	Ind - G
	 enter an area, conveyance or structure around which a temporary barrier has been established enter an area, conveyance or structure when a sign or marker prohibits entry 	
29.9(3)(b)	Fail to ensure that a conveyance or water- related equipment does not come into contact with a water body until decontamination order has been complied with	J

29.12(4)	I to provide required assistance and prmation to enable inspector or officer to	Ind - G
	eradicate aquatic invasive species	
29.15(5)	Fail to comply with term or condition in permit	F
29.16(5)	Hold out as certified service provider without valid certification	Ind - G
32(3) (a)	During inspection fail to provide assistance to officer	Corp - I Ind - G
(b)	fail to provide information to officer	Corp - J
32.1(2)	Fail to comply with signal from officer	I
33(1)(a)	Fail to comply with order	Ind - I
33(1)(b)	False statement to officer or inspector	Corp - J Ind - H
33(1)(c)	False statement in application or required document	Corp - J Ind – H
33(1)(d)	 Hinder, obstruct or interfere with Attempt to hinder, obstruct or interfere with officer, inspector or other person acting under authority of <i>The Water Protection Act</i> 	Corp - J J
35(4)	Interfere with or harass a person who provides information regarding suspected violation	s D

AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES REGULATION, MAN. REG. <u>173/2015</u>

Act/Sec. 3(1) (a) (b)	Authorized Abbreviated Description Before placing watercraft into water body, fail to ensure that the watercraft is free fail to remove standing water from watercraft	Fine Category Ind - G Corp - J
3(2)(a)	Fail to remove aquatic invasive species and aquatic plants when removing watercraft from water body	Ind - G Corp - J
3(2) (b) (c) (d) (e)	When removing watercraft from water body, fail to remove or open drain plugs and valves drain all water from outboard motor drain all water from ballast tanks drain all water from live wells and other compartments that collect water	Ind - E Corp - G
3(3)(a)	Fail to open drain plug and valves when transporting watercraft on land	Ind - E
3(3)(b)	Fail to remove aquatic invasive species and aquatic plants from motor vehicle or trailer when transporting watercraft on land	Corp - G Ind - G Corp - J
5	Fail to ensure motor vehicle is free of aquatic invasive species, aquatic plants and mud before entering water body	Ind - G Corp - J
6(1)	Fail to remove aquatic invasive species, aquatic plants and mud from aircraft before take off	
6(2)	Fail to collect water drained from airplane in a container and dispose of it on land	Corp - J Ind - G Corp - J

7(1)(a)	Fail to remove aquatic invasive species, aquatic plants and mud before placing water-related	Ind - G
	equipment in water	
7(1)(b)	Fail to remove standing water from water-related equipment and dispose of it on land before	Ind - G
	placing equipment in water	
7(2)(a)		Ind - G
	aquatic plants when removing water-related equipment from water body	
7(2)(b)		Ind - E
	equipment before the equipment is transported from a water body	
7(3)	Place water-related equipment into another water body	rInd - I
	 before it is completely dry that has not been decontaminated 	Corp - J
9(4)(a)	Fail to possess transportation authorization at all times until watercraft or water-related equipment has been decontaminated	С
9(4)(b)	Fail to comply with term or condition imposed on transportation authorization	F
9(4)(c)	As holder of transportation authorization, place watercraft or water-related equipment in water body before it has been decontaminated	J
10(1)	Fail to notify AIS director when aquatic invasive species is discovered	Ind - F
11(1)	Commercial bait harvester harvesting live bait fails to transfer it to a separate container that contains only potable water or ground water before leaving water body	Corp - J G
The Brown Book – v.	10	

11(2))	Sell commercial bait in a container or receptacle that does not contain potable water or ground water	G
12	(a) (b)	Commercial bait dealer fails to store live bait in a container or receptacle that contains only potable water or ground water sells live bait in a container or receptacle that does not contain only potable water or ground water	
17(1))	Watercraft removed from water body in a control zone and placed into another water body without proper decontamination	J
18		Water-related equipment removed from water body in a control zone and placed into another water body without proper decontamination	J
19		 Moor aircraft that have not been treated with antifouling paint for longer than 12 hours in Central Control Zone Nelson River Control Zone Saskatchewan River/Cedar Lake Control Zone 	-Ind - H Corp - J
20		Possess unused bait in a control zone after leaving shore of water body	Ind - H
21	Discharge water from a water body in a control zone into another water body or within 30 metres of another water body		Corp - J J

THE WATER RIGHTS ACT, W80

Act/Sec. 3(1)(a)	Authorized Abbreviated Description Without a licence, • use water • divert water	Fine Category 1 st Offence - I 2 nd /Subsequent Offence - J
3(1)(b)	Without a licence, construct, establish, operate or maintain any works	e1 st Offence - I 2 nd /Subsequent Offence – J
3(1)(c)	 Without a licence, control water construct, establish, operate or maintain a water control work 	1 st Offence - I 2 nd /Subsequent Offence - J
18.2	 Obstruct or hinder Make a false or misleading statement to an officer exercising a power or performing a duty <i>under The Water</i> <i>Rights Act</i> 	J
18.3	 Make a false or misleading statement in an application for a licence, permit or registration a return or report required under <i>The Water Rights Act</i> 	Ι
22.1	 Deface, alter or remove a survey monument a bench mark a water gauge an instrument or device placed by a person authorized to make a survey in connection with a work or a water control work 	H

- 23(1)(b) Fail to comply with an order made under *The* 1st Offence I *Water Rights Act* 2nd/Subsequent Offence – J
- 23(1)(c) Fail to comply with a term or condition of a 1st Offence I licence, permit or registration under *The Water* 2nd/Subsequent *Rights Act* Offence – J

THE WILDFIRES ACT, W128

Act/Se 8		Authorized Abbreviated Description Fail to take all reasonable steps to prevent fire from	Fine Category Ind - I Corp - J
	(a) (b)	burning out of control spreading from land owned or occupied by the person	
9		 As an owner of land As an occupant of land As a lessee of land As a person in charge of an industrial operation on land 	
	(a) (b)	 on which a wildfire is burning, fail to extinguish the wildfire fail to comply with 	Ind - I Corp - J
		 a direction of an officer an order of an officer	Ind - G Corp - J
10		As the person who discovers a wildfire, fail to report it to the nearest officer	Ind – F
11		Fail to supply information of assistance in wildfire protection operations on request of an officer	Corp - J F
12(1))(a)	Start a fire that • is likely to burn out of control • burns out of control	Ind - I Corp - J
12(1))(a)	Start a fire that endangers life land property 	Ind - I Corp - J

12(1)(b)	 Obstruct an officer Obstruct a temporary fire guardian Obstruct a person in charge of a wildfire protection operation in the performance of his or her duties 	J
12(1) (c)	 Fail to follow the direction or order of an officer a person in charge of wildlife protection operations 	Ind - G Corp - I
12(1)(d)	Impede wildfire protection operations	J
12(2)	 Cause a fire to be started in order to guard property clear land burn debris, crops or stubble except where the fire is completely surrounded by a strip of land not less than 6 m wide which is either free of inflammable material or on which all inflammable material is covered by snow or water 	
12(3)(a) (i) (ii)	Start a fire on any land without taking sufficient precautions to ensure that the fire can be kept under control when the weather conditions are conducive to the fire burning out of control	Ind - G Corp - I
12(3)(b)	Fail to take reasonable steps to prevent a fire on any land from spreading	Ind – G Corp - I
12(3)(c)	Place burning or smoldering matter in a place on any land where it may cause a fire that may spread	Ind - G Corp - I
12(3)(d)	Conduct an activity on any land that may cause a fire to spread	Ind - G Corp - I

12(3)(e)	As a person who has started a fire on any land, leave the place where he or she has caused the fire to be started without ensuring that it is out	Ind – G Corp - I
12(4)	 Unless permitted by an officer, remove interfere with equipment a structure a sign another thing intended to be used for wildfire protection operations 	Ι
19(1)	Except as permitted, start an outdoor fire in a burning permit area during wildfire season without a burning permit	Ind - G Corp - I
		Separate charge for each day
19(4)	As a person who starts a fire under a permit, fail to extinguish all fires authorized by the permit on the	Ind - G Corp – I
	 cancellation suspension expiration of the permit 	Separate charge for each day
20(2)	Enter a designated area during a closure period without possessing a travel permit	G
21	 Approach Obstruct Interfere with an aircraft operating on a lake during the course of water bombing operations 	Ι

23(1)	Carry on prohibited work within a burning permit area without a permit	Ind - I Corp - J
		Separate charge for each day
24	Fail to produce a work permit or copy to an officer when requested	F
27(1)	 Within a burning permit area during wildfire season, use operate a machine a vehicle a boiler a smoke-stack a chimney an incinerator other equipment without an effective means to prevent the escape of fire sparks other emissions capable of resulting in fire 	Ind - G Corp - I
27(3)	Without the written approval of an officer, operate equipment contrary to order under clause 27(2)(b)	Ind - H Corp - I
32	Make a false statement to an officer	F
32	 Provide a false statement in an application a permit a document required under <i>The Wildfires Act</i> or regulations under the Act 	F

35(1)(f)	As a permit holder, fail to • execute duties of permittee • comply with the conditions of the permit	Ind - G Corp - I
35(1)(j)	Carry on prohibited work within a burning permit area after • cancellation • suspension	Ind - I Corp – J
	of the permit authorizing the work	corp o
		Separate charge for each day
35(1)(k)	As a person engaged in work under the authority of a work permit under subsection 23(4), cause a	Ind - I
	wildfire to be started	Corp - J

APPENDIX A - VEHICLE OVERWEIGHT PENALTIES

CALCULATION AS FOLLOWS:

Preset Fine - \$13.20 for each 50 kg or fraction exceeding the maximum permissible weight

PLUS

Court Costs: add 45% of preset fine Surcharges: add 25% of preset fine, rounded up to the nearest dollar plus \$50.00 Total fine is rounded down to the nearest dollar.

SEE NEXT PAGE FOR CALCULATION OF THESE AMOUNTS

PRE-CALCULATED TABLE

KG over	Penalty	KG over	Penalty	KG over	Penalty
	Amount		Amount		Amount
50	\$73.00	1,900	\$903.00	3,750	\$1,733.00
100	\$95.00	1,950	\$925.00	3,800	\$1,755.00
150	\$117.00	2,000	\$947.00	3,850	\$1,778.00
200	\$140.00	2,050	\$970.00	3,900	\$1,800.00
250	\$162.00	2,100	\$992.00	3,950	\$1,823.00
300	\$184.00	2,150	\$1,015.00	4,000	\$1,845.00
350	\$207.00	2,200	\$1,038.00	4,050	\$1,868.00
400	\$230.00	2,250	\$1,060.00	4,100	\$1,890.00
450	\$252.00	2,300	\$1,082.00	4,150	\$1,912.00
500	\$274.00	2,350	\$1,105.00	4,200	\$1,935.00
550	\$297.00	2,400	\$1,127.00	4,250	\$1,957.00
600	\$319.00	2,450	\$1,149.00	4,300	\$1,980.00
650	\$341.00	2,500	\$1,172.00	4,350	\$2,003.00
700	\$364.00	2,550	\$1,195.00	4,400	\$2,025.00
750	\$387.00	2,600	\$1,217.00	4,450	\$2,047.00
800	\$409.00	2,650	\$1,239.00	4,500	\$2,069.00
850	\$432.00	2,700	\$1,262.00	4,550	\$2,092.00
900	\$454.00	2,750	\$1,284.00	4,600	\$2,114.00
950	\$476.00	2,800	\$1,306.00	4,650	\$2,137.00
1,000	\$498.00	2,850	\$1,329.00	4,700	\$2,160.00
1,050	\$521.00	2,900	\$1,352.00	4,750	\$2,182.00
1,100	\$544.00	2,950	\$1,374.00	4,800	\$2,204.00
1,150	\$566.00	3,000	\$1,396.00	4,850	\$2,227.00
1,200	\$589.00	3,050	\$1,419.00	4,900	\$2,249.00
1,250	\$611.00	3,100	\$1,441.00	4,950	\$2,271.00
1,300	\$633.00	3,150	\$1,463.00	5,000	\$2,294.00
1,350	\$656.00	3,200	\$1,486.00	5,050	\$2,317.00
1,400	\$678.00	3,250	\$1,509.00	5,100	\$2,339.00
1,450	\$701.00	3,300	\$1,531.00	5,150	\$2,361.00
1,500	\$723.00	3,350	\$1,554.00	5,200	\$2,384.00
1,550	\$746.00	3,400	\$1,576.00	5,250	\$2,406.00
1,600	\$768.00	3,450	\$1,598.00	5,300	\$2,428.00
1,650	\$790.00	3,500	\$1,620.00	5,350	\$2,451.00
1,700	\$813.00	3,550	\$1,643.00	5,400	\$2,474.00
1,750	\$835.00	3,600	\$1,666.00	5,450	\$2,496.00
1,800	\$858.00	3,650	\$1,688.00	5,500	\$2,518.00
1,850	\$881.00	3,700	\$1,711.00	5,550	\$2,541.00

APPENDIX B - TICKET GUIDELINES

REMINDER

Enter the authorized set fine from the *Preset Fines and Offence Descriptions Regulation* or Brown Book in "Fine Payable" area.

Tickets can only be used if there is a preset fine for the offence.

RESPONSE PERIOD FOR TICKETS

The response period within which a person may respond to a ticket begins 15 days after the ticket is signed by an enforcement officer and ends 45 days after it is signed.

As an exception, the response period for a ticket issued for a municipal by-law offence; or a parking offence under *The Public Works Act* or *The Provincial Parks Act*; begins 30 days after the ticket is signed by an enforcement officer under subsection 7(2) of the Act and ends 60 days afterwards.

A response period that would otherwise end on a day when the court office is not open is extended to include the next day the court office is open.

RETURNABLE COURT CENTRE

The defendant may choose to respond at 373 Broadway or any Provincial Court Office (excluding 408 York Avenue in Winnipeg or the St. Boniface Court location). There are other options and instructions for the defendant on the back of the ticket.

FILE ALL TICKETS WITH THE PROVINCIAL OFFENCES COURT - 373 BROADWAY

All tickets must be filed at the Provincial Offences Court in Winnipeg (373 Broadway) no later than the last day the court office is open before the response period for the ticket begins. The only exception is for tickets issued for parking offences under *The Public Works Act* or *The Provincial Parks Act* which must be filed with the court without delay at the request of the court, and in any event within 72 hours after the request is made. **DO NOT** deliver tickets to any other court office.

APPENDIX C - LEGAL WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS ENFORCEMENT GUIDE

NOTE: This guide does not fully address tandem axle steering and tridem axle drives, and wide-base tires. All officers making use of this guide should refer to MR155/18 Vehicle Weights and Dimensions on Classes of Highways Regulation for more detailed information when laying charges.

MAXIMUM HEIGHT - PART 3

All vehicles including agricultural 4.15m (MR 155/18 s. 7)) equipment

MAXIMUM WIDTH - PART 4

This part does not apply to agricultural equipment temporarily operated/drawn on highway for:

- (a) Agricultural purposes, including repair
- (b) For, by or on behalf of dealer to move between farm and dealer's place of business during daytime

(MR 155/18 s. 8)

Passenger vehicles:

Other Vehicles:

2.10m (MR 155/18 s. 9)

2.60m (MR 155/18 s. 10 (1))

- Vehicle width calculation must not take into account:
 - (a) loose hay, straw, or fodder outside vehicle's sides (no more than 3.7m)
 - (b) one or more mirrors that extend outside vehicle's sides (no more than 30cm)
 - (c) splashguard, load-covering device, load securement device, etc. that extends outside vehicle's sides (not more than 10cm) (MR 155/18, s. 10(2))

Vehicle track width:

See MR 155/18 s.11

VEHICLE LENGTH – PART 5

This part does not apply to person driving/operating a tow truck on a highway while towing another motor vehicle that is unable to run on its own power. (MR 155/18 s.12)

Single vehicle:	12.5m (MR 15	5/18 s. 13(1)(a))	
Motor home:	14.0 m MR 155/18 s. 13(1)(b))		
Trailer:	12.5m (MR 155/18 s. 13(1)(c))		
Bus – articulated:	MR 155/18 s. 13(1)(d)		
Overall length:	20.0m (MR 15	5/18 s. 13(1)(d)(i))	
The Brown Book – v.1.0			
APPENDIX C – LEGAL WEIGHTS AND			
DIMENSIONS ENFORCEMENT GUIDE	Page 151	Last Updated May 2025	

Distance from articulation point to front/rear of bus: Bus - non-articulated: Overall length: Effective overhang: Combination of two vehicles with single articulation point (other than truck tractor single semi-trailer) Truck tractor & single semi-trailer Truck tractor w/ tridem drive axle group w/ single semi trailer Vehicle (other than A/B/C train) that is a combination of vehicles with more than 1 articulation point A or C Train **B** Train Driveaway unit Truck and pony or full trailer combined length length of pony or full trailer Truck with fifth wheel rec vehicle combined length length of fifth wheel rec vehicle

WHEELBASE AND BOX LENGTH

Truck with tridem drive axle group and single steering axle Truck with tridem drive axle group, axle spread of 2.4m or more, less than 2.7m and tandem steering axle group Truck with tridem drive axle group, axle spread of 2.7m or more, less than 3m and tandem steering axle group Truck with tridem drive axle group, axle spread of 3m or more, less than 3.1m and tandem steering axle group Box length of truck and pony trailer or truck and full trailer, including loads Wheelbase of pony or full trailer Truck tractor with single drive axle or tandem drive axle group (A-train or Ctrain)

Truck tractor with single drive axle or tandem drive axle group (B-train)

12.5m or less (MR 155/18 s. 13(1)(d)(ii))

MR 155/18 s. 13(1)(e) 14.0m (MR 155/18 s. 13(1)(e)(i)) 4.0m (MR 155/18 s. 13(1)(e)(ii)) 21.5m (MR 155/18 s. 13 (1)(f)(i))

23.0m (MR 155/18 s. 13 (1)(g)) 23.5m (MR 155/18 s. 13 (1)(h))

23.0m (MR 155/18 s. 13 (1)(i))

25.0m (MR 155/18 s. 13 (1)(j)) 27.5m (MR 155/18 s. 13 (1)(k)) 23.0m (MR 155/18 s. 13 (1)(l))

23.0m (MR 155/18 s. 13 (1)(m)(i)) 12.5m (MR 155/18 s. 13 (1)(m)(ii))

21.5m (MR 155/18 s. 13(1)(n)(i)) 14.65m (MR 155/18 s. 13(1)(n)(ii))

6.6m (MR 155/18 s. 15(1)(a))

7.7m (MR 155/18 s. 15(1)(b))

7.8m (MR 155/18 s. 15(1)(c))

7.9m (MR 155/18 s. 15(1)(d))

20.0m (MR 155/18 s. 15(2)(a))

Less than 6.25m (MR 155/18 s. 15(2)(b)) 6.2m (MR 155/18 s. 15(3)(a)(i))

6.8m (MR 155/18 s. 15(3)(a)(ii))

Truck tractor with single drive axle or tandem drive axle group (any other configuration)	7.2m (MR 155/18 s. 15(3)(a)(iii))
Truck tractor with tridem drive axle group if wheelbase is: Truck tractor with single semi-trailer Truck tractor coupled to semi-trailer equipped with tandem or tridem axle if the wheelbase is:	Shorter than 6.6m or longer than 6.8m (MR 155/18 s. 15(3)(b)) 16.2m (MR 155/18 s. 15(4)(a)) less than 6.25m or more than 12.5m (MR 155/18 s. 15(4)(b))
Truck tractor equipped with single drive axle or tandem drive axle group	See table in Regulation (MR 155/18 s. 15(4)(c))
A-TRAIN Box length Wheelbase of lead semi-trailer or full trailer is less than:	20.0m (MR 155/18 s. 15(5)(a)) 6.25m (MR 155/18 s. 15(5)(b))
B-TRAIN Box length Wheelbase of either semi-trailer Truck tractor with tridem drive axle group Specific tractor wheelbase length	20.0m (MR 155/18 s. 15(6)(a)) Less than 6.25m or more than 12.5m (MR 155/18 s. 15(6)(b) Sum of two semi-trailer wheelbases 17m (MR 155/18 s. 15(6)(b.1)) See table in Regulation (MR 155/18 s. 15(6)(c))
C-TRAIN Box length Wheelbase of lead semi-trailer/following full trailer	20m (MR 155/18 s. 15(7)(a)) Less than 6.25m (MR 155/18 s. 15(7)(b))

Towing of two trailers not permitted unless A, B, or C Train combination, or the vehicle is equipped with a fifth wheel coupler towing a gooseneck type of trailer and the combined weight of the trailers does not exceed twice the registered gross vehicle weight of the motor vehicle (MR 155/18 s. 16)

Max. Front Projection

1.0m within allowed maximum vehicle length. (MR 155/18 s. 19(1))

Max. Rear Projection

1.0m within allowed maximum vehicle length unless it has a 30cm² red flag displayed at the end of the projection during-the daytime, and a red light or reflector during the nighttime (MR 155/18 s. 19(2))

Equipment Excluded From Length of Vehicle

Aerodynamic Device Not to exceed 1.52m from the rear of vehicle (MR 155/18 sec 14 (a)) Wildlife Collision Device Not to exceed 30 cm beyond front of vehicle (MR 155/18 sec 14 (b))

MAXIMUM WEIGHTS (MR 155/18 Schedule D (sec 31))

NOTE: This guide for vehicles not equipped with wide-base tires.

Steering Axle

0.00111197.0.10	
Truck Tractors	6,000 kg or
	7,300 kg if equipped with tridem drive axle group
Straight Truck	7,300 kg depending on the tire size and manufacturer's gross axle rating.
	13,600 kg for truck equipped with tandem steering axle, on RTAC, A1, and A roads
	11,000 kg for truck equipped with tandem steering axle, on B1 roads
	7,300 kg for truck equipped with tandem steer
Single Axle	9,100 kg on RTAC, A1, and A roads
	8,200 kg on B1, B, and C roads
Tandem Axle	17,000 kg on RTAC roads
	16,000 kg on A1 and A roads
	14,500 kg on B1 and B roads
	8,200 kg on C roads

Tridem Axle Depending on axle spread* the following weights are allowed

Axle Spread*	RTAC	A1	B1
2.4m to less than 3.0m	21,000 kg	21,000 kg	20,000 kg
3.0m to less than 3.6m*	23,000 kg	23,000 kg	20,000 kg
3.6m to not more than	24,000 kg	23,000 kg	20,000 kg
3.7m		_	_

MAXIMUM GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT

RTAC	62.500 kg*
A1	56,500 kg
B1	47,630 kg

*Despite the table in subsection (1) of schedule D, for the RTAC routes and portions of RTAC routes described in subsection (3)

(a) the maximum permissible gross weight for a tridem axle with an axle spread of 3.0m or more but less than 3.6m is 24,000 kg; and

**On routes described in 155/18 Schedule D sec 1(3) the maximum gross vehicle weight for a B-train is up to 63,500 kg

Maximum Weight per mm of Tire Width (MR 155/18 Schedule D sec 1(4))

RTAC, A1, or B1 Highway 10 kg per millimetre of width A, B or C Highway 9kg per millimetre of width

APPENDIX D - CHILD CAR SEAT SAFETY CHECK

HTA186(9) No person shall drive a motor vehicle on a highway unless every passenger who is of an age, weight or height specified in the regulations is properly seated and restrained in a child restraining device as required by the regulations.

EXEMPTIONS:

The requirement does not apply when:

- The motor vehicle is registered in a jurisdiction that does not require the use of child restraining devices by persons who are the passenger's age, weight or height or who have the passenger's physical characteristics or special needs;
- The vehicle is a rental vehicle that is rented for a period of 21 days or less;
- The vehicle is a taxicab or livery transporting a passenger for hire;
- The driver can present a medical certificate certifying that the person is, during the period stated in the certificate, unable for medical reasons to be seated or restrained in a child restraining device, and the certificate is produced to a peace officer on request;
- A child is being transported casually or occasionally by a person who is not the parent or guardian and the vehicle is not equipped with a child restraining device that is suitable for the passenger's use in accordance with this regulation;
- The motor vehicle is not required to be equipped with safety belts by the *Motor Vehicle Safety Regulations* (e.g. buses, vehicles manufactured before 1971).

The *Child Restraining Devices Regulation* requires the use of booster seats until children are at least:

- 145 centimetres (4'9") tall;
- 36 kilograms (80 pounds); OR
- nine years old.

Before using the Child Car Seat Safety Checklist on the next page – request the child's age, weight and height, then refer to the manufacturer's label on the seat to determine if the child is the appropriate weight and height for the seat.

STAGE 1 REAR-FACING SEATS	Use until your child outgrows the car seat's weight/height limits		
STAGE 2 FORWARD-FACING SEATS	Use until your ch outgrows the ca weight/height lin	r seat's	
STAGE 3 BOOSTER SEATS	Use until your child outgrows the booster s weight/height limits		s the booster seat's
STAGE 4 SEAT BELTS			Always use a seat belt

The above chart is available at Transport Canada Website

http://www.tc.gc.ca/eng/motorvehiclesafety/safedrivers-childsafety-car-time-stages-1083.htm

LAW ENFORCEMENT CHILD CAR SEAT SAFETY CHECKLIST

- Restraint used is appropriate for age, weight and height profile
- Child Car Seat is compliant with Canadian standards, is CMVSS approved and has the National Safety Mark (Canadian Maple Leaf sticker) visible on the child restraint.
 Note: Exception for children/infants with disabilities/special needs requiring the use of a customized restraining device that is not CMVSS approved.
- Infants or children with disabilities requiring the use of a customized restraining device must be properly restrained in the customized restraining device.
 NOTE: If a standardized child restraining device will not secure a child/infant properly, it is advisable for a parent/guardian to use customized restraining devices for children/infants with disabilities as an alternative to unsafe transportation and to obtain a document/letter from a medical/health practitioner or car seat manufacturer regarding acceptable use of customized restraining device that is not CMVSS approved
- □ Restraint is in correct position (front or rear facing): rear-facing for infants under the age of one, and front-facing for infants one year and older.
 - NOTE: This is a recommendation only; it is not law.
- $\hfill\square$ Infant seat is not located in front of an active passenger air bag
- □ Infant seat: carrying handle is in the down position unless otherwise specified from the car seat manufacturer.
- Car seat: is secured snugly with either the lap belt (rear facing car seat stage only), lap/shoulder assembly, or latch system.
- Harness strap comes near child's shoulders, slightly above or below as required by manufacturer
- Chest clip is at the underarm level
- Forward-facing toddler seat is secured with a tether strap and an anchor bolt, and one of the following: a seat belt or latch system.
 - NOTE: the tether strap should be secured to an appropriate anchor bolt.
- □ Anchor bolt is drilled into the metal frame of the vehicle
- Tether strap is doubled back through the adjuster slide to prevent slippage.
 NOTE: not required for airline type buckles
- Head and neck are supported to prevent whiplash
- For seatbelt assemblies with emergency locking retractors: free sliding latch plate has a locking clip
- Harness strap is snug one finger fits snugly between the harness strap and the child's chest
- Harness strap is doubled back through the adjuster slides or they are attached to a metal harness bracket to prevent slippage
- Booster seat: shoulder strap of seat belt assembly passes over the chest and shoulder of a child and that the lap belt fits snug across the child's hips

APPENDIX E - EQUIPMENT INFRACTIONS (Vehicle Equipment and Safety Inspections Regulation, Man. Reg. 31/2019)

Sec. No.	Required Vehicle Equipment		
LIGHT VEHICLES			
2.2(1)(1)	Must have VIN		
2.2(1)(2)	Must have an accelerator that returns to idle when force removed		
2.2(1)(3)	Must have an exhaust system		
2.2(1)(4)	Must have an emissions control system		
2.2(1)(5)	Must have a shutoff mechanism		
2.2(1)(6)	Must have a neutral safety switch		
2.2(1)(7)	Must have a clutch switch		
2.2(1)(8)	Must have a secure fuel system		
2.2(1)(9)	Must have a sufficient suspension system		
2.2(1)(10)	Must have a service brake and parking brake system		
2.2(1)(11)	Must have a steering system		
2.2(1)(12)	Must have a speedometer		
2.2(1)(13)	Must have an odometer		
2.2(1)(14)	Must have a horn		
2.2(1)(15)	Must have required lamps		
2.2(1)(16)	Must have low-beam/high beam toggle		
2.2(1)(17)	Must have reflectors		
2.2(1)(18)	Must have sufficient body/frame structure		
2.2(1)(18)(a)	Must have a windshield		
2.2(1)(18)(b)	Must have spray protection		
2.2(1)(18)(c)	Must have a hood		
2.2(1)(18)(d)	Must have a front bumper		
2.2(1)(18)(e)	Must have a rear bumper		
2.2(1)(18)(f)	Must have other enclosing structures		
2.2(1)(19)	Must have wipers		
2.2(1)(20)	Must have a washer system		
2.2(1)(21)	Must have a defrost system		
2.2(1)(22)	Must have interior rear view mirror		
2.2(1)(23)	Must have driver side exterior mirror		
2.2(1)(24)	Must have passenger side exterior mirror		
2.2(1)(25)	Must have driver side sun visor		
2.2(1)(26)	Must have seat(s)		
2.2(1)(27)	Must have seat belts		
2.2(1)(28)	Must have air bags		
2.2(1)(29)	Must have secure wheels and tires		
HEAVY TRUCKS			

г

2.3(1)	Must have VIN		
2.3(2)	Must have an accelerator		
2.3(3)	Must have an exhaust system		
2.3(4)	Must have an emissions control system		
2.3(5)	Must have a shutoff mechanism		
2.3(6)	Must have a neutral safety switch		
2.3(7)	Must have a clutch switch		
2.3(8)	Must have a secure fuel system		
2.3(9)	Must have a sufficient suspension system		
2.3(10)	Must have a service brake and parking brake system		
2.3(11)	Must have a steering system		
2.3(12)	Must have a speedometer		
2.3(13)	Must have an odometer		
2.3(14)	Must have a horn		
2.3(15)	Must have required lamps		
2.3(16)	Must have low-beam/high beam toggle		
2.3(17)	Must have reflectors		
2.3(18)	Must have reflective markings		
2.3(19)	Must have sufficient body/frame structure		
2.3(19)(a)	Must have a windshield		
2.3(19)(b)	Must have spray protection		
2.3(19)(c)	Must have a hood		
2.3(19)(d)	Must have a front bumper		
2.3(19)(e)	Must have other enclosing structures		
2.3(20)	Must have wipers and washer system		
2.3(21)	Must have a defrost system		
2.3(22)	Must have interior rear view mirror		
2.3(23)	Must have driver side exterior mirror		
2.3(24)	Must have passenger side exterior mirror		
2.3(25)	Must have driver side sun visor		
2.3(26)	Must have seat(s)		
2.3(27)	Must have seat belts		
2.3(28)	Must have secure wheels and tires		
2.3(29)	Must have hazard warning kit		
2.3(30)	Must have a fire extinguisher		
BUSES			
2.4(1)	Must have VIN		
2.4(2)	Must have an accelerator		
2.4(3)	Must have an exhaust system		
2.4(4)	Must have an emissions control system		
2.4(5)	Must have a shutoff mechanism		
2.4(6)	Must have a neutral safety switch		
2.4(7)	Must have a clutch switch		
2.4(8)	Must have a secure fuel system		
Brown Book v 10			

Sec. I	NO.
--------	-----

2.4(0)	Must have a sufficient quanancien system			
2.4(9)	Must have a sufficient suspension system			
2.4(10)	Must have a service brake and parking brake system			
2.4(11)	Must have a steering system			
2.4(12)	Must have a speedometer			
2.4(13)	Must have an odometer			
2.4(14)	Must have a horn			
2.4(15)	Must have required lamps			
2.4(16)	Must have low-beam/high-beam toggle			
2.4(17)	Must have reflectors			
2.4(18)	Must have sufficient body/frame structure			
2.4(18)(a)	Must have a windshield			
2.4(18)(b)	Must have spray protection			
2.4(18)(c)	Must have a hood			
2.4(18)(d)	Must have a front bumper			
2.4(18)(e)	Must have a rear bumper			
2.4(18)(f)	Must have other enclosing structures			
2.4(19)	Must have emergency exit			
2.4(20)	Must have wipers and washer system			
2.4(21)	Must have a defrost system			
2.4(22)	Must have interior rear view mirror			
2.4(23)	Must have driver side exterior mirror			
2.4(24)	Must have passenger side exterior mirror			
2.4(25)	Must have driver side sun visor			
2.4(26)	Must have seat(s)			
2.4(27)	Must have seat belts			
2.4(28)	Must have secure wheels and tires			
2.4(29)	Must have oil pressure gauge			
2.4(30)	Must have an ammeter or voltmeter			
2.4(31)	Must have an interior stanchion and guard rail with grab handles			
2.4(32)	Must have hazard warning kit			
2.4(33)	Must have a fire extinguisher			
2.4(34)	Must have school bus equipment			
2.4(34)(a)	Must have school bus sign			
2.4(34)(b)	Must have school bus mirrors			
2.4(34)(c)	Must have school bus cross over mirrors			
2.4(34)(d)	Must have school bus warning lamps			
2.4(34)(e)	Must have school bus strobe light			
2.4(34)(f)	Must have a service door exterior lamp			
2.4(34)(g)	Must have a fuel gauge			
2.4(34)(h)	Must have an interior retainer barrier			
2.4(35)(i)	Must have a first aid kit			
	MOTORCYCLES			
2.5(1)	Must have VIN			
2.5(2)	Must have an accelerator			
Brown Book – v.1.0				

2.5(3)	2.5(3) Must have an exhaust system		
2.5(4)	Must have a shutoff mechanism		
2.5(5)	Must have a secure fuel system		
2.5(6)	Must have a transmission		
2.5(7)	Must have a sufficient suspension system		
2.5(8)	Must have a service brake and parking brake system		
2.5(9)	Must have a steering system		
2.5(10)	Must have a speedometer		
2.5(11)	Must have a horn		
2.5(12)	Must have required lamps		
2.5(13)	Must have low-beam/high-beam toggle		
2.5(14)	Must have reflectors		
2.5(15)	Must have sufficient body/frame structure		
2.5(16)	Must have a front fender		
2.5(17)	Must have exterior rear-view mirror(s)		
2.5(18)	Must have seat(s)		
2.5(19)	Must have secure wheels and tires		
2.5(20)	Must have a kickstand		
2.5(21)	Must have foot rests		
	MOPEDS		
2.6(1)	Must have VIN		
2.6(2)	Must be less than 50 ccs		
2.6(3)	Must have an accelerator		
2.6(4)	Must have an exhaust system		
2.6(5)	Must have a shutoff mechanism		
2.6(6)	Must have a secure fuel system		
2.6(7)	Must have a service brake and parking brake system		
2.6(8)	Must have a steering system		
2.6(9)	Must have a speedometer		
2.6(10)	Must have a horn		
2.6(11)	Must have required lamps		
2.6(12)	Must have low-beam/high-beam toggle		
2.6(13)	Must have reflectors		
2.6(14)	Must have sufficient body/frame structure		
2.6(15)	Must have exterior rear-view mirror(s)		
2.6(16)	Must have seat(s)		
2.6(17)	Must have secure wheels and tires		
2.6(18)	Must have a kickstand		
HEAVY TRAILERS			
	WR of 4,500 kg or more and trailer converter dollies)		
2.7(1)	Must have a sufficient suspension system		
2.7(2)	Must have a service brake system		
2.7(3)	Must have a parking brake system		

2.7(4)	Must have a break away device		
2.7(5)	Must have required lamps		
2.7(6)	Must have rear reflective markings		
2.7(7)	Must have side reflective markings		
2.7(8)	Must have intermediate side reflective markings		
2.7(9)	Must have sufficient body/frame structure		
2.7(9)(a)	Must have spray protection		
2.7(9)(b)	Must have other enclosing structures		
2.7(10)	Must have secure wheels and tires		
	·		
	LIGHT TRAILERS		
	(GVWR of less than 4,500 kg)		
2.8(1)(1)	Must have required lamps		
2.8(1)(2)	Must have reflex reflectors		
2.8(1)(3)	Must have a sufficient suspension system		
2.8(1)(4)	Must have service brake system		
2.8(1)(5)	Must have sufficient body/frame structure		
2.8(1)(6)	Must have spray protection		
2.8(1)(7)	Must have secure wheels and tires		
2.8(2)	Must have compliant lamps		
2.8(3)	Must have compliant retro-reflective markings		
	TOWED ITEMS		
2.9(2)(1)	Must have required lamps (1.5m wide+ or 3.05m long+)		
2.9(2)(2)	Must have required lamps (Less than 1.5m wide/3.05m long)		
2.9(2)(3)	Must have reflex reflectors		
2.9(2)(4)	Must have service brake system		
2.9(2)(5)	Must have secure wheels and tires		
2.9(3)	Must have compliant lamps		
2.9(4)	Must have compliant retro-reflective markings		
	SELF-PROPELLED AGRICULTURAL EQUIPMENT		
2.10(1)	Must have a service brake and parking brake system		
2.10(2)	Must have required lamps		
2.10(3)	Must have reflectors		
2.10(4)	Must have seven-terminal receptacle		
2.10(5)	Must have equipment for daytime operation		
2.10(6)	Must have equipment for nighttime operation		
	TOWED AGRICULTURAL EQUIPMENT		
2.11(1)(1)	Must have a service brake system		
2.11(1)(2)	Must have reflectors		
2.11(1)(3)	Must have reflectors (extending more than 10m behind)		
2.11(1)(4)	Must have reflectors (extending more than 1.2m right/left)		
2.11(1)(5)	Must have warning lamps		

Sec. No.	Required Vehicle Equipment	
2.11(1)(6)	Must have additional tail lamp	
2.11(1)(7)	Must have tail lamp	
2.11(1)(8)	Must have seven-terminal receptacle	
2.11(1)(9)	Must have auxiliary lamps	
2.11(1)(10)	Must have a slow-moving vehicle emblem	
	PRE-1998 TOWED AGRICULTURAL EQUIPMENT	
2.11(2)(1)	Must have required equipment for daytime operation	
2.11(2)(2)	Must have required equipment for nighttime operation	
2.11(2)(3)	Must have compliant slow-moving vehicle emblem	
2.11(2)(0)		
S	ELF-PROPELLED INFRASTRUCTURE EQUIPMENT	
2.13(1)	Must have required lamps and reflex reflectors	
2.13(2)	Must have service brake and parking brake system	
	AUXILLARY LAMPS (s. 2.1-2.13)	
2.14	Must have auxiliary lamp if original lamp obstructed	
PROHIBITED AND RESTRICTED EQUIPMENT		
	LAMPS	
3.2(1)(a)	Must not have any lamp other than a white lamp	
3.2(1)(b)	Must not have white lamp directed to rear	
3.2(1)(c)	Must not have lamp that flashes, oscillates, or lights intermittently	
3.2(1)(d)	Must not have any other lamp than stationary lamp	
3.2(1)(e)	Must not use any lamps in subsection 2	
3.3(1)	Must not use lamp on highway	
3.5	Improper use of school bus lamps	
	SIRENS	
3.6	Improper use of sirens	
3.7(1)(a)	CIAL EQUIPMENT FOR CERTAIN TYPES OF VEHICLES Police department emergency vehicle must have required	
0.7(1)(a)	equipment	
3.8(a)	Fire department emergency vehicle must have required	
	equipment	
3.9	Ambulance service emergency vehicle must have required	
	equipment	
3.12	Improper use of emergency vehicle equipment	
3.13(1)	Roadside assistance vehicle must have required equipment	
3.13(2)(a)	Roadside assistance light must be lit when assisting	
3.13(2)(b)	Improper use of roadside assistance vehicle required lamp	
3.13(4)	Improper use of roadside assistance vehicle optional lamp	
3.14	Snow removal/winter maintenance vehicle must have required	
	lights	

Sec. No.	Required Vehicle Equipment	
3.18	Improper use of optional farm truck lighting	
3.19	Improper use of optional funeral vehicle lighting	
3.20	Improper use of optional vehicle for hire lighting	
	OTHER EQUIPMENT	
3.21(1)	Must not use studded tires out of season	
3.22(1)	Improper windshield tinting	
3.22(2)	Improper side window tinting	
3.22(3)	Improper tinting – other windows	
3.23(1)	Improper muffler	
3.24(1)	Driver view obstructed	
	GENERAL REQUIREMENTS AND PROHIBTIONS	
5.2(1)	Daytime running lamps must be lighted at all times	
5.2(2)	Required head and tail lamps must be lighted	
5.2(3)	Required lamps for agricultural equipment must be lighted	
5.2(4)	Tail and number plate lamps on motorcycle/moped must be	
	lighted	
5.3(2)	Improper use of high beams	
5.3(3)	Improper use of fog lamp	
5.3(4)	Improper use of hazard lamps	
5.3(5)	Improper use of cargo lamp	
5.3(6)	Improper use of under vehicle lamp	
5.4(1)	Improper trailer connection	
5.4(2)	Improper towing of multiple vehicles	
5.5	Must have name on truck (gross weight 6,800kg+)	
5.6(1)	Must place reflectorized devices when truck (4,500kg+) or bus	
	disabled	
5.6(2)	Improper placement of reflectorized devices	
5.6(3)	View of disabled vehicle obstructed, must place reflectorized	
	devices appropriately	
5.7(1)	Must not use or sell non-compliant brake fluid	
5.7(2)	Must not label non-compliant brake fluid as compliant brake fluid	

<u>APPENDIX F – THE PRESET FINES AND OFFENCE</u> <u>DESCRIPTIONS REGULATION</u>

The Brown Book contains only the acts and regulations **printed in bold.** All other acts and regulations can be found in the *Preset Fines and Offence Descriptions Regulation*. If you would like to request offences under specific Act(s) or Regulation(s) be added to the Brown Book, please contact <u>CourtForms@gov.mb.ca</u>.

A84 The Animal Care Act Animal Care Regulation, Man. Reg. 126/98

A85 The Animal Diseases Act

C340 The Crown Lands Act Provincial Snowmobile Trail Regulation, Man. Reg. 217/94

D12 The Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act

Anhydrous Ammonia Handling and Transport Regulation, Man. Reg. 236/89 Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Regulation, Man. Reg. 55/2003

Environmental Accident Reporting Regulation, Man. Reg. 439/87 Manifest Regulation, Man. Reg. 139/88 PCB Storage Site Regulation, Man. Reg. 474/88 Storage and Handling of Petroleum Products and Allied Products Regulation, Man. Reg. 188/2001

D101 The Drinking Water Safety Act Drinking Water Quality Standards Regulation, Man. Reg. 41/2007

Drinking Water Safety Regulation, Man. Reg. 40/2007

D104 The Drivers and Vehicles Act

Dealers, Salespersons and Recyclers Regulation, Man. Reg. 40/2006 Driver Licensing Regulation, Man. Reg. 47/2006

E80 The Emergency Measures Act

E125 The Environment Act

Burning of Crop Residue and Non-Crop Herbage Regulation, Man. Reg. 77/93

Campgrounds Regulation, Man. Reg. 89/88 R Disposal of Whey Regulation, Man. Reg. 90/88 R Incinerators Regulation, Man. Reg. 91/88 R

Litter Regulation, Man. Reg. 92/88 R

Livestock Manure and Mortalities Management Regulation, Man. Reg. 42/98 Onsite Wastewater Management Systems Regulation, Man. Reg. 83/2003 Peat Smoke Control Regulation, Man. Reg. 226/89

The Brown Book – v.1.0	
APPENDIX F – PFODR	

Pesticides Regulation, Man. Reg. 94/88 R Rockwood Sensitive Area Regulation, Man. Reg. 121/94 Water and Wastewater Facility Operators Regulation, Man. Reg.77/2003

F90 The Fisheries Act

Fishing Licensing Regulation, Man. Reg. 124/97

F150 The Forest Act

Forest Use and Management Regulation, Man. Reg. 227/88 R

H60 The Highway Traffic Act

Cargo Securement Regulation, Man. Reg. 37/2005 Commercial Vehicle Trip Inspection Regulation, Man. Reg. 95/2008 Drivers Hours of Service Regulation, Man. Reg. 72/2007 Driver's Licence Regulation, Man. Reg. 180/2000 Highway Traffic (General) Regulation, Man. Reg. 119/2014 Periodic Mandatory Vehicle Inspection Regulation, Man. Reg. 76/94 Safety Fitness Criteria and Certificates Regulation, Man. Reg. 93/2015 Vehicle Equipment, Safety and Inspection Regulation, Man. Reg. 31/2019 Vehicle Weights and Dimensions on Classes of Highways Regulation, Man. Reg. 155/2018

L122 The Legislative Security Act Prohibited Activities Regulation, Man. Reg. 105/2022

L153 The Liquor, Gaming and Cannabis Control Act Non-Potable Intoxicating Substances, Stomach Bitters and Rubbing Alcohol Regulation, Man. Reg. 65/2014

L175 The Livestock Industry Diversification Act Elk Game Production Regulation, Man. Reg. 19/97

O31 The Off-Road Vehicles Act

- O80 The Ozone Depleting Substances Act Ozone Depleting Substances and Other Halocarbons Regulation, Man. Reg. 103/94
- P20 The Provincial Parks Act

Park Activities Regulation, Man. Reg. 141/96 Permits and Leases Regulation, Man. Reg. 150/96 Use of Vehicles in Spruce Woods Provincial Park Regulation, Man. Reg. 143/96

P40 The Pesticides and Fertilizers Control Act Pesticides and Fertilizers Licence Regulation, Man. Reg. 216/87 R

Dava 167	Leat Undeted May 2025
Page 107	Last Updated May 2025
	Page 167

- P132 The Private Investigators and Security Guards Act Private Investigators and Security Guards Regulation, Man. Reg. 164/2010
- P210 The Public Health Act

Dwellings and Buildings Regulation, Man. Reg. 322/88 R Food and Food Handling Establishments Regulation, Man. Reg. 339/88 R Swimming Pools and Other Water Recreational Facilities Regulation, Man. Reg. 132/97

S150 The Smoking and Vapour Products Control Act Smoking and Vapour Products Control Regulation, Man. Reg. 174/2004

T2 The Tax Administration and Miscellaneous Taxes Act

T156 The Trespass Act

W65 The Water Protection Act

Aquatic Invasive Species Regulation, Man. Reg. 173/2015 Nutrient Management Regulation, Man. Reg. 62/2008

W80 The Water Rights Act

W128 The Wildfires Act

W130 The Wildlife Act

General Hunting Regulation, Man. Reg. 351/87 Hunting Guides Regulation, Man. Reg. 110/93 Hunting Seasons and Bag Limits Regulation, Man. Reg. 165/91 Managed Hunting Areas Regulation, Man. Reg. 146/2002 Miscellaneous Licences and Permits Regulation, Man. Reg. 53/2007 Trapping of Wild Animals Regulation, Man. Reg. 245/90 Use of Wildlife Lands Regulation, Man. Reg. 77/99 Vehicle Use in Hunting Regulation, Man. Reg. 212/94

W140 The Wild Rice Act

Wild Rice Regulation, Man. Reg. 38/88 R